8

Q.

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
September 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

. CALL TO ORDER/MISSION STATEMENT - To challenge students to think critically,

communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.
PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present
comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district.
However, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.
APPROVE AGENDA
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021
b. Personnel Changes
c. List of Bills
d. Financial Reports
COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
a. Eric Dockstader - Secondary Update
b. Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
c. Return to Learn Plan Update
d. Facilities Update
AGENDA
a. Baseball Net Quote
b. HVAC Controller Replacement
c. Board Policy Review - Second Reading - 900 Series and 804.6
BUCCANEER BRAG-ABOUT
STUDENT QUESTIONS

10.ADJOURN



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2021

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Greg Schmitt, Scott Cooksley, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal; Eric Dockstader,
HS/MS Principal; and Teresa Knipper, Business Manager/Board Secretary. Several visitors attended the meeting.

Public Hearing: President Schmitt called for a motion to open the public hearing regarding the use of SAVE fund
for athletic complex improvements. Motion by Spetfslage, second by Stone to open the public hearing was made at
5:03 pm. Motion carried with all ayes. Schmitt explained plans for the athletic complex. One member of the public
asked about the netting. No other comments from the public. Motion to close the public hearing was made at 5:11
pm by Stone, second by Cooksley. Motion carried with all ayes.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Steffens, second by Sperfslage. Motion carried with
all ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Stone, second by Cooksley.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on July 14,
2021; expenditures listed; financial reports; resignation of Diane Ward as associate; hiring of Abbey Thurn, Shana
Wall, Mandi Smith, Michelle Cooksley, Nathan Reck, Tiffany Bowers, Lee White, and Erin Kelchen as District
Leadership Team (DLT) members; and hiring of Kelsi Giese, Lee White, Teresa Snyder, Chad Lamker, Paula
McGraw, Christy Meyer, Jena McElroy, Aly Franck, and Nathan Reck as Teacher Mentors.

FFA Parliamentary Procedures Team: Jon Doese, FFA Advisot, explained to the board what is involved in being
on the parliamentary procedures team. The team won at the state level and advanced onto the next level. Four
members of the FFA Parliamentary Procedures Team then presented the process of a motion from initial motion
through to adoption of the motion and end of the meeting.

Administrative Updates and Reports: Dockstader presented guidance regarding House File 802: Parameters for
Racism and Sexism Training from the Iowa Department of Education. He explained to the board that the district is
not teaching critical race theory; however, the history of racism is. Fox presented plans for professional development
days prior to the start of the year, that the custodial staff is finishing up, there are several support staff vacancies yet
to be filled, and that most elementary teachers have been in the building preparing for the school year. He also
showed the board an example of improvements being made to the district’s website and that the new phone system
has been installed with training scheduled. The lunch program was discussed as needing improvement. Student
attendance issues were also discussed with the board requesting that it be addressed with a plan in place by the end of
the first trimester,

21-22 Sharing Agreements with Independence for Buildings & Grounds Director — Fox updated the board on
the meeting with Independence and recommended that the agreement continue. Motion by Sperfslage, second by
Steffens to approve the 21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Buildings & Grounds Director. Ayes:
Schmitt, Sperfslage, Steffens, Cooksley. Nay: Stone. Motion carried.

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Human Resources Director — Fox updated the board on the
meeting with Independence and recommended that the agreement continue. Motion by Steffens, second by
Sperfslage to approve the 21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Human Resources Director. Motion
carried with all ayes,

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Alburnett for Transportation Director —Motion by Cooksley, secand hy Stone to
approve the 21-22 Sharing Agreement with Alburnett for Transportation Director. Motion carried with all ayes.

21-22 Sharing Agreement with North Linn for LMC Teacher -Motion by Steffens, second by Stone to approve
the 21-22 Sharing Agreement with North Linn for LMC Teacher. Motion carried with all ayes.



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2021

Legislative Priorities: The list of IASB Legislative Resolutions was reviewed by the board. The board selected
Standards & Accountability, Mental Health, Supplemental State Aid, and Local Accountability & Decision-Making
as the district’s priorities.

Back to School Protocol: Fox presented guidance from IDPH and information to be contained in a letter to the
school community regarding procedures, masks, and transportation. Masks will be available on busses/vans and
students in the same family will sit together,

Board Policy Review — 1" Reading: Motion by Steffens, second by Sperfslage to approve the first reading of board
policies 900 series and 804.6 as discussed. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About: FFA group did a great job showing parliamentary procedure, summer school went well,
and fall sports are getting started.

Adjourn — Motion by Cooksley, second by Sperfslage to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 pm. Motion carried with all

ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan CSD
Personnel Changes

SB Mtg date |Employee Type Position Notice Date | Effective Date Salary Schedule

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Daniel Sherrets Hire Custodian year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Hunter Podnar Hire Custodian (part-time) year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Jessi Optiz Hire Food Service year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Brianna Krum Hire Associate year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 [Lisa Elledge Hire Associate year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Zachary Zingg Hire Associate year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021| Callen Reed Hire Associate year

start of 21-22 schoo!
9/8/2021 | Stephany DeLaCruz |Hire Associate year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Shelbi Murphy Hire Associate year

start of 21-22 school
9/8/2021 | Stacy Marcus Hire District Leadership Team year




99'6£5'2C ‘lejoy wodey

00°£0S'C 086211 L 1Z0Z/OE/80  L2OZ/0E/80
00°0LL 6.188 L 120Z/9L/80  120Z/S0/80
00'880'L 662 L 1202/8L/80  L20Z/9LI80
98'v€8'8L 6¥6e L 1Z0zZ/84/80  LZOZ/L0/90
JUNOWY SJI0AU]  JSQUINN 084D () JUNOOOY bunpsyD S1eq YoouD  31eq J9I0AU|
AL =@t 18sn

| :ebed

[eUyuUS|jSH USr Joj seomnosay yew dnuado
ONILS3L

SIDINGTS NOILVLIHOdSNV L

NOILINL

UoRAUDSaq

1202 bny-eiX3-[e1aus9) |dSI/ASD sepul-pasuadxy |gAd
pun4 Aq - ewwng - Bugsi| 8210AuU|

2/8EL-ANI
0-9600LC
£v2od
L000-12-0S24d

JSqUINN SoI0AU]

s30iN0say dN-usdo  OSIUAINNILO

SNYHOO0Hd ONILSTL VMOI 1S31YMOlI
aSO 3ONIANIJIANL aso3aanNi

(SO 30N3IAN3d3AaNI asO3aNI

SWEN JOPUap Q1 JOPUaA

WV S¥:LL L202/10/60
J00Y2S AILNWIWO?) urRUBYONg 1SE]



9L't6
96'68€
zeezy
ST'e0L
£7'509'L
‘ zLL
| 69
0s€Lg
__ 06'65C
| syes
| 6cosl
| 8co6l
| ocers
| seve
J oovLL
Jf 880y
| 00002
[ eo11
| eL1g
| e68'92
. ooz
00002
(08°L)
K o0ov
. coor
I ose
3 000z}
LL/8
A< 06vI0L
J=s9sz
A< sLve
00'€69
¥ LLezy
00ze
-+ €viee
LE'9Z9'0L

JUNGCUTY S010AU]

AL “dlJesn

| :abed

Lc0c/se/80
L20gve/80
Lc0e/veiso
Leoe/el/so
1202/50/80
1202/90/80
1202¢/80/60
1202/80/60
L2¢ae/zo/en
120e/10/60
Lc0e/1e/80
1L20z/0g/80
L202/0g/80
Lc0e/1Le/80
L202/0€/80
Le0er8e/80
L20c//e/80
L20c/52/80
1202/52/80
L20e/9L/80
L20zg/eL/80
L202/50/80
L20e/9¢/80
120cZ/1e/80
Lc0e/Le/80
1¢0e/ee/80
1202/0e/80
120¢/9L/80
L20g/LL/80
1202/¥0/80
L202/80/60
120¢/10/60
Lz02/12/80
1202/91/80
1202/30/80
Lcoe/el/g80

TOqUINN 8D (7 JUNCOOY BUNPaY.) Sieq SoaUuD Sjeq S9I0AU]

s31jddng 800 SHISW-NOZYINY
S3NddNS Hd-NOZVINY

S3MddNS SO4-LEVINTVM
FINLINGNS

ONIDAOT ANOD-ST131LOH NOLTIIH
S311ddNS NIWAY-3190N ? SINHVE
S3ddNS Joneysg 'p3 |erRads-NOZYNY
saliddns wooisse|D Jolreyag p3 (eadg
SINAdNS IONIADS-NOZYNY
s|eusjew uoneonp3 (eRads-NOZVINY
saliddng woousse|) jooyasald-NOZYINY
S[eusiew uoneanp3 (eadS-NOZVINY
WTId ONILYNINYIT-NOZVINY
13MOVHE FT10d OVI14-NOZVWY
INNOW TIVM JHlL 3HVdS-INITOHEd
S$3NddNS SH-NOZYINY

MO3IHD ANNOYODNIVE-ONIS
S[eus)jel uoneanp3 [eadS-NOZYINY
SAAHINIINY NOLHON
IVIN-SAOHTION

ONIddIHS-SdSN

MIIHD ANNOHOMOVYE-ONIS
ANNH3Y XYL STTVS-NOLHON
Buluies | [Bpo doysHIOpA

Buwies] epop doyssuopn

S3ANddNS

SIVIHTLYA TYNOILONYLSNI
JOING3S A3SYHOENd HO3AL
S3ANddNS HO3L

S3INddNS HO3L

1ebpng 1z0z

JOVaVO

TIAVED 101 SN9

S1dvd

Hvd3d WAV 3414

eltSHEe ERETy 451

1202/60 ‘yuop Buissanold

UoRduosag

9908/-NOZVINY
€5¥5-NOZVINY
cl8ct

(U7%c74
8100-8060120C
Z2100-8060120C
9100-8060}20C
§100-8060120c
100-80601L20C
€100-80601c0C
¢L00-80601202
1100-8060120C
0L00-8060120C
6000-8060120¢C
8000-8060120¢C
/000-8060120¢
9000-80601c0C
S000-80601202
00080601202
£000-80601202
2000-8060120C
1000-80601¢0C
80601c0C
LS¥002Zle
96¥002¢Le
6v€00ccie
16¢9/252
098e61004Z
Leeeeyr
Z26S/G8H
80601c0C
Lv1e9l

98/8.%

0e9E

0ccolL
2060Lc0c

JSqUINN S010AU]|

ANN4 TvH3INIO uondussaq pund ! z0z 1deg-se010Au| [eJsusS uondudsaq yojeg ‘pajsodun
pung Aq - Mewwnsg - Bups| a210AU|

| 202 1doS-s3010AU] [BISURS)

SIVINGIS AIYO ISVHO
S3VINYIS AUV ISYHD
SADINGIS VO ISVHD
SAVINYIS VO ASYHO
S30ING3AS AdVO ISVYHO
SADINYTIS AAIVO 3ISYHO
S3IJINGIS QYYD ISVYHO
S30ING3AS VO ISVHO
S3DIAY3S QUVO ISYHO
SADINYIS VO ISYHO
S3VINYIS QYO ISVYHO
S3VINYIS AHVD ISYHO
S3DING3S QUVO ISVYHO
S3VINYTS QYO ASYHO
S3DINAGTIS QYYD ISVYHO
SIFDINY3S AxVD ISVHO
SADINITS Q=VO 3ISVHO
SADIAYIS VO ASYHD
S3IVINYGIS Qe VO ASYHD
S3DIAYIS QYD ISYHD
SADINYTS Qe VO 3ISVYHO
SAVINHZS A=VO ASYHI
SIADINGAS VD ISVYHO
VAV SYIAIL TVHINID
V3V SYIA TVHINTID
VAV SHU3AI TVHINID
ONI ONINYYIT 3DVONID
ON! “INIWNYINOD MAD
ONI "ININNYINOD MAD
ONI LNIWNY3A0O MAD
ONI “INIWNYINOD MAD

ONI "dSId LSYM MMVYH MOV1g

s|eusien pieg
‘ONI '0IANLS L4VHD 1yV
O1¥10373 NOSHIANY
ADYINT INVITIV

QYVOSYHO
GdVOSVYHO
JYVvOSVYHO
QYVOSYHO
QdYOSVHO
A¥VISVYHO
Q¥VOSVYHO
QHVYOSVYHO
QYVIOSYHO
JYVOSVYHO
Q¥VOSVHO
AYVYOSYHO
JYvOSYHO
JYVOSVYHO
QYVvOSVHO
Q¥VOSVYHO
Q¥VIOSVHO
JYVvOSVYHO
QHVOSYHO
QHYOSYHO
QYVOSVYHO
GYVvOSVYHO
QYVOSVHO

JOVONID
OMad
OMAD
OMad
OMad

AMVYHMOVIG
TLYNGvYE
AVHOLY
O371330NV
qLnmy

:uonduosag yoeq

SUIEN JOPUSA

QI IopUSA

Nd €L:¢} 1202/80/60
|ooy2S A unwwog ueueyong jseg



6Lv8
5628
0L'v2C
€506t
1r'p9e
00'0v9'9Z
08 LLL
0008
61 €62
K 25805
0056
y, 3584
Y viee

66°L0E
05'9¢€L

X ev s
vk oz¢col
K os'ov

18628
6v L2k
.»A 006202
vl
6691
62 IS
6091

00646
00 000t
ze8lLL
00°0ss

.* al'Gle

* 9e'G/L
08'v5¢
96 ¥Z
selel
6'9¢

* 00°'s9L

JUNOWY SJI0AU]  JTSQUINN 30900 QIUNo30Y bubPay) 31Bq YoouD S1eq So10AT]
MANL -dl 18sn

2 ebedq

1202/0€/80
(XA rArA Sl
Leoc/ot/e0
1202/20/60
+¢0e/92/80
1202/S0/80
1202/1€/80

Lcoz/eL/80
120z/L2/80
L20z/ee/80
1202/81/80
1202/90/80
L20Z/LE/BD
1202/0¢/80
L20Z/52/80
L20c/e0/60
L20z/8L/80
120Z/90/60
L2oz/eL /80
1202/10/60
L2oz/ve/80
L20e/ec/80
1C02/61L/80
1202/ L/180
L202Z/60/80

120Z/60/80
Lzoe/L1igo
L202/10/60
1€02/90/80
L2oz/eo/e0
L20z/€0/60
1202/02/80
120¢/0Z/80
Lcoe/1e/80
L202/0L/80
120e/ee/80

HIVdIY SNAQ/NVA

S3ANdNS TVIHOLINYP

$3ANddNS

T4 ¥ILIW IOVISOd
SIANddNS/ASYIT YILIN IOVLISOd
S o) swudioo Aoesey
ONISILY3AAY

Bujuiel] enuuy JeAuq sng
ONISILY3AAY/SIOILON 2Idnd
Hivd3IH ANNOYDAVd
[eaishyd 100

S3NddNS 9%4

IOVIIN

DISNW NVE

DISNIN TYOOA

SIDINYIS NOI

SMOWNS Sd

SMOWNS Sd

SATddNS WNINDIHEND
SHMO0aLX3L

ONILNIVd 107 SNV
S1¥Vd NOILV1HOdSNVHL
S1MVd NOILV.LYOdSNVH L
S1¥Vd NOILYLHOdSNVHL
S3ANddNS NOILYLHOJSNYYL

SAMddNS TvIIH 103713
uonduosgng Ainusbp3
INOHJ3T3L

334 NINAV VS L IVANNY
FONVNILNIVIN ¥31dOD
JONVYNILNIVIN H31dOD
FONVNILINIVIN ¥3idOD
FONVYNILINIVIN ¥31d0D
HIMISAILYM

30IAYAS AISYHIUNC NOILYLIHOJdSNYS L

IDIAYIS A3SVYHONNd 939
Gondiosag

l60vLdlo
Loel
07669981
20601202
roveelviee
l0veiel
20601Lc0e

6/./6¢
1v69C
69¢5€e8
20601¢0C
8060Lcoc
8060120C
8S¥ireese
96/€£€5£9¢E
80.0€9
L000-8060120Z
80601202
Levsyl
891
lcee
££0g26
068¢c6
LETCC6
6L02¢6

008277617
9/0828
c¢oe0lzoz
0¢51102c0esva
96LZCPNI
S6LCCPNI
GS/0ZPNI
¥S.L0CvNI
20601202
coreE8ol
81895

TSqUINN SI0AU]

ANNd TvYINID uonduosaqg pund :Lz0z 1deg-seoionu] [esauag) uonduoseq yoleq ‘pajsodun
pund Aq - Jewwng - Buisi a210Au|

00 SIS SNE TO0HOS  SSNAOHOS
A1ddNS TVIYOLINYI ZLIWHOS INVPNHOS
NOLLYHOJHOD TIND d¥021ND
¥3IMOd ISVYHOUNd  IMOdOdNd
ONI ‘SIMD8 AINLId  ONIMOSLId
SM008 ATTIVA HIINOId TIVANOId
ANVAINOD ONIHSENd NIIM130  19ndM130
SNOLLNI0S
ALINNAWOD ANV SSINISNE DOIN SNA22IN
=HL ‘SM3AN SMINIHL
"0 LNINJINDI NOILYIHOFH 310oVHIN FIOVIN
ene ] ‘'Ysoon H1VdNIONW
sjadied SMRIOON 1 3dUVOHDIN
ASg ‘auelinop AIGHOON
"ONI 'NOS % ¥3dd3d ‘MT YAddIdmr
ONi ‘NOS 2 ¥3dd3d MT  d3ddIdmr
MYOMLIN SNOLLYIINNINROD YOI NOI
WVY90Yd HONNT LOH HONNILOH
WYH90dd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH
AusbbeH  ALMIDOIH
IOITIOD ALINNWWOD JATIMYH  WWOIMMVYH
S3IoM Alenp uang IYNONIAT
VdVYN AdYVL NIHOS3 VYdVvN
VdVN AdYVL NIHOS3 VdVN
VYdVN Addvi NIHOS3 VdYN
VYdVN AdHVL NIHOST Vd¥N
09 LMININD3I
2 ONIMIINIONT TVOIMIOTTI  O1d1D3133E
ONIALINNIDA3  ALINNIODA3
INOHJITIL OO NYNVHONG 1SV3 Hd313.193
SIONIAYIS NINAY 4O 1d3a AY3SSVYa
ONI SWALSAS AdOD 1SASAdOD
ONI SWILSAS AJOD 1SASAdOD
ONI SW3LSAS AJOD LSASALOD
ONI SWILSAS AJOD 1SASAdOD
dOYHLNIFA 40 ALID ANIMALID
02 ONINIANNYT ALID NNYIALID
H004a 3LSIYHD HOOAIYHD
SueN JOpusA 1 JOpusSA

INd €1-Z1L 1202/80/60
jooyds Ajunwwos) ueueyong 1seg



2Z66E'LL |210) yoday

2Z'66€'LL Je1o1 yoleg
ov'08. 1202/92/80
(89€2) 1L202/62/20
£6°2¥1L 1202/LL/80
61651 120Z/1.0/60
09'80L°L 120z/£2/80
¥ o96le L202/20/60
08've 1202/61/80
* £6°092 1202/82/80
S9'6Z L20Z/L1/80
SLS/z 1202/1£/80
00'G9l 1202//2/80
00'66% 1202/50/80
* §g7/50'e 1202/52/80
00082 1202/81/80
66'SZ 120Z/£2/80
LL'9S 120212060
9/'evt 1202/20/60
ov'ezs'L 1202/20/60

JUNOWY 30I0AU[  ISqUINN %0342 (1 JUN0X0Y BUBRaUD) S1eq oduD  S1eq SoIoAl]

ML ‘dl J8sn

¢ obeg

~

S1HVd NOILYLHOJSNVHL

INNODOV NO LIA3HD

SAV A3LNYM d13H

S3NddNS SANNOYD 2 $9a19
SANNOYD ® $HATE 40 d3THidN
S3MNddNS FONYNILNIVIWIVIAOLSND
$3MNddNS JONYNILNIVAIVIAOLSND
sauoyd (129

$31V1d INVYN

HIvd3y 3u1L

HIvVd3y 3yIL

SMO081X3L INIMNO

H¥IQTIM O

SAMddNS TYNOLLONHLSNI

S3aNddNs
uopeoNnp3 jerads

SAddNS LY
Tondussaq

;« b

)

69¥910009S
G00¥00095
18G6€2
L000-c060L202
PAFAS
La0zsom
LL8LSOM
£9696£6510
+056¢

lezie

[2:138

€20cs)

205666

oesler
1G€626/2180C
<€000-20601202
1000-20601202

20601202
J3qUINN So10AU]

ANNd TvHINIO uondussaq pun4 11Zog 1deS-sa010AU| [BJ8USS) uopduosaq yojeq ‘paysodun
pund 4Aq - Aewwng - Gunsi a910Au|

ONI 3911 H3IHOYNZ JHILDHNZ

ONI 1L ¥3HDHENZ 3HILDENZ

EIPajy AUNWWog pIempoopy  INWIODAOOM
AlddNS ONIQTING AOHHINIM TINGLINIM
FHI4 NO S@3am NOSQ@3Iam

ANVANOD d3dvd ¥3g3m 3dvd3gam
ANVANOD d3ded ¥393m ddvd3gam
dv11T130 sn T130sNn

S3IHJOHL 1L1O¥L dOd110dL

HiYYd3Y INL Vd3dINL

YlYd3d INL VYd3d1INL

AYINODSIA SHIHOVAL 0sIadv3L
AlddNS ONIAT13M 20IdNS a1am3adns
HENIOOYDS  1HVYINTOOHDS

OT1 ALIWID3dE TOOHOS O3dSOHOS

0T ALIVIOTAdS TOOHOS O3dSOHOS

O ALTIVIO3JE TO0OHOS J3dSOHOS

OT1 ALIVIOIdS TO0HOS O3dSOHOS
SWeN JOpUSA Gl JOpUap

Nd €121 1202/80/60
100Yy2S Aunwwog ueueyong jseg



1G'686'C2 ‘[e10] poday

15°686'2C |e101 yoreg

le18'e 1202/10/60 1S3IN SMOHD £0601202
* 0S2SL'Z 1202/92/80 X089 $S34d b 244"
* 00°002 1202/1€/80 NOISHYIANOD IOVIS 8G6¥ .,
* ¥9'662'91L L202/10/60 INFLSAS INOHJ WILSAS INOHd

1Z202/60 ‘Yo Buissaooud
JUNOWY SOIOAU  ISQUINN Yoau)) g UNoJ0Y bUbpaUD) 318q 980D S1eq SooAN]| [l TeETg) TOQUINN S910A0]
MALL “dl Jesn ANN4 13dd uonduasaq pund 11 Z0g 1doS-saolonu) [eieuss) uoiduossaq yojeq ‘peysodun

| :obeyq pung Aq - Lewwng - Bunsiy 2210AuU]

AlddNS ONIATING JOYHLINIM NNIGLNIM
S

DT UOROMISUGD MBIDON  NODMVYHODIN

oSl oSl

3INOHJITAL dOOD NYNVHONG 1SY3 HdaN3183
1202 1deg-seolony| |eJsuRS  uopduosaq yoleg
SWeN JOpUap a1 IOpusi

Wd €121 1202/80/60
|ooy2S AIUnWWoD ueueyong seg



Y ¥69'C

vZ'vesL

00706

00°001

00°0ovL

00°001

00°08

O dl 8sn
| :abed

‘|lejo] Hoday

a)a|dwodu|

9)o|dwodu|

[ILEE

200

000
Junowy

=R

‘00

000
‘Junowy

gy

00

00°00!
Junowy

[RER]

‘00

000
Junowy

=R

00

00001
junowy

N4 uj
SO
000 :
JJunowy

‘@l Wnodoy Bunwayd

@l Junoooy Bunosyn

‘@l unoooy Buppayn

:d| 3unoooy Bupjosyn

00°00Z J|ejoL 660 | Hodoy
N 6.8
N 67'6/G'L
be] 1955V/185SY JUNOWY [IE19Q 660} JUnouwly erled gl 191ua) 1500
120Z/0€/80 :B1eq ¥2ayD 6Z6¢L 1aquunp 3oayd Z
Junowy 6601  dd SMEIS 1Z0Z/0€/80 @eaena  1zZ0z//Z/80 S1eq 3d10Au|
862812811 :1oqWINN 9910AU| 6600-ZZ :JqunN Od
N 0006
DB[ 155571958y JUNOWY [Ie}90 660} JUNolly eled  Qj 1aiua) 1500
1202/S2/80 :@¥e@ Yo8yd GZ6ZL 49QUINN %o3ydH z
unowy 660,  dd SNIBIS [ 20Z/S2/80 @led dna  1Z0Z/YZ/80 @18 8210AU|
LZ¥Z8 daquinp 32i0AU| 1quinN Od
N 00001 0000}
BEJ 15S5V/19SSY JUNOWY [IB18d 6601 UNOWV IEldd ] JoWa) 1500
1202/0€/80 3% ¥08YD 12621 49qWINN MoayDd Z
unowy 6601 dd SNIBIS L20Z/0€/80 ©¥edona  LzZ0Z/9Z/80 eeq edloAu|
12928 :19quinN 8210AU| 1aquinN Od
N 00°0¥.
be[ 15SSy/essSY Junolly €18 660} JUNOWV IEl2g Q[ Ja1ua)) 1500
1202/52/80 @1 Y08Y)d ¥Z6ZL 1equinN %oayd 4
unowy 6601 dd ‘SMEIS |120Z/92/80 @leaeng  LZ0Z/S2/80 @1eq 221oau|
12628 :daquinN a310AU| 1PquinN Od
N 0000} 00°001
be] 19ssy/1555Y JUNOWY €180 6601 UNOWY iel8 QI Jojus) 1500
1202/0£/80 :S1ed %09YD 9z6Zl  aquinN YoeyD z
unowy 6601 dd SMIBIS LZ0Z/0E/80 ©¥edSNa  1Z0Z/9Z/0 1B( SD10AU|
12928 :12quinpN 9210AU| 1equinN Od
N 0008
De] 1oSSYA9SSY JUNOWVY 18319 660} jUNowy leled QI J191ud)) 1509
120Z/0£/80 :®1eq %o8yd 8Z6ZI BQUINN Y3y z
junowy 660,  dd SMEIS 1Z0Z/0S/80 Bled ena  1Z0z/8zZ/90 :91ed II0AU|
12828 :idquny 9210AU| aquinN Od

1Z0Z 1SNBny - $3010AU} E41XT ANAIOY

I1e39Q - BunsI 9910AU]

—~

() Junoody Bunoayn

Buiddiys 668 010 056 00¥L 0000 L2

spreQ duog 819 010/ 056 00%L 0000 LT

uondussaq reyed 1aquinn junoady JO Heyo

@l Junoody Bunpayn ¥2ayy :adA] yoaypd | :9ousanbag

spieD duog :uonduosag

ditOS HLIM dOHS dIdOSdOHS :Ql JOpuUsA

121¥2/8 - 994 Anu3 gn 018 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LC
Uondussaq feyeq JSQUINN JUN0J9Y JO Uey)
¥oayy :adA) weyn | :3ouanbag
L2/vz/8 - 994 Agu3z g :uopduosaq

TTOOHJS ALINNIWWOD NOGSIT NOgSI1 -dl 10pusp

12/9¢/8 - [eWO an S#€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
TSqLLNN JUNOoOY JO By

:oouanbag

uondnasaq ered
yosyp edA ) Mosyo 1
12/92/8 - |BIO gA uonduosaqg

VANIT3g ‘Movva 1392vva :di JopusA

ang4d - sbueyg sjen 819 00€9 0¢6 007! 0000 12

uonduosaq iereq J3qQULNN UN022Y JO Heq)

3oayo :adAl yoayon | :9ouanbag

lIleghs|io/y|leqioo - abueyn sy :uonduosaq
HSVJ-g80 SN3ZILID :dl J0pUsA

12/9¢/8 - |B1dWO dA S¥€ 00E9 026 00tL 0000 L2
uonduosaq |iejeq JSGUW.NN TUNo22Y Jo HEYD
¥oayp :adAj yoayn | :8ouanbag
12/92/8 - |e1oiyo gA :uonduosaq

AQNVY ‘NITY3IgNVHD CNVAIWVYHD :dl JopusA

12/82/8 - 994 Anuz Jusweuwino] gAa 018 00€9 026 00¥1 0000 L2
TSQULNN JUN0o9Y JO Hey)

:aouanbag

uonduass( [ieyeg
3oy adA] yosyd I
12/82/8 - 94 A3 jusweuino] ga :uonduosaq

TOOHOS HYIH 3AavoSVD IAVISVYD Al 40puUaA

WV SE-1 1 1202/1L0/60
|ooyds AjLnwwos ueueyong jseg

\
)



00°00L

Lrzev'L

00°¥91L

05°¢ces

00's8i

[4A 144

00°00v

00882

:$8210AU| 9suadx] JES A [BOSI4 JO pu]

O Al 198N

1 :abey

00700} ‘Junowy 6604 Vv :SNIE}S 1Z0¢/80/60 ®EBAenA  |Z0Z/€0/60 -91eq ad10Au|

Al uno2oy Bunmay)

:Q! 1Wwno2oy Bupposyn

:d| Junoo2oy Buposyn

1@l Junodoy Bupioayn

Junowy LZ0ZEB :daQUINN 9910AU] waquinN Od
N 000 LyTTe'L
lind uj DE] 195Sy/}8SSY JUNowy 1e12d 660F JUNOWY 18390 al $81uad 1s0D
[leq yosyy JaquInN ¥98yD ’
00°0 Juhowy 6601 Y Snjeig LZ202/380/60 :8ieq eng 120¢/92/80 :8je( 80l0AU|
Junowy 12-0202-S8YSY3 ‘1aqUINN 99{0AU] :1equinN Od
N 000 00'v91
Ind4 u| DE] 185SVy/38SSY UNOWY 1e1ad 6601 JUNOWY [iB19Q 1} 18juad 1s0D
:2)BQ 09U 2J3qUINN Y93y
00°0 unowy 6601 V sngjS |L¢0¢/80/60 :@1eq ang 120¢/81/80 -8l 82l0AU|
Junowry 650661012 :JoQUINN 3210AU| J1aquInN Od
N Q00 05°ees
T ] BE] 15S5V/1555Y JUNOWY 5180 6601 JUNOWIYEI8T QI 781030 1500
:a)eq %99y 19qUINN %0340
00°0 -Junowy 660} Y snieis 1¢0¢/80/60 :81eqang 1C0C/SL/80 -81eQ S210AU|
‘Junowy 116861012 149qUINN 9210AU| :aquINN Od
N 00'G8l 00'681
N4 uj DE[ 19SSY/18SsY JUNOWY 18180 660} JUNOWY [E19Q al 39uad 1s0D
:aleq Yo9y9 JequINp %99y9
00°G8| unowy 6601 VY ‘Sne)S 120¢/80/60 :81eQ eng L20¢C/€0/60 81 20I0AU|
Junowy 1ZE6 :43QUINN 3210AU| 119quINN Od
_mc_n_ ) N 000 ) NN.me.
lind uj BE] 195Sy/19SSY JUNOWY IB1eQ 660) JUnNoWyY (1819 dl Jsuad 1s0D

:a1eq No8YD :Jaquuinp o8y

00°0 Aunowy 6601 V ‘Snjels 1c0¢/80/60 ®edang  |120Z/0L/80 -8ieQ 9210AU|

:dl Junoooy Bunjoayn

1l Juno2oy Bupoay)

qunowy 99vE8Y5-0086222-CL1 :43quUNN 82I0AU| 8200-2Z :1dqunN Od
N 00°00%
find4 ug Be] 195SV/3e5SY JUnouwly 18190 6601 JUNOWY (1818 dl 12ua) 180D
:91eQ M08y JJaquin »o8yo
00°0 ‘unowy 660} Vv SNiElS 1L202/80/60 :@jedend 1202/91/80 31 23I0AU|
;junowy 22-1202 12quinp 33[0AU] :1aquinN Od
N 000 00°88¢
IInd uj BE[ 1855y/19SSY JUNOWY [E1oQ 6601 JUNOWY lead djl J8jus)d iso)
1202/L0/60 ‘®1Q 3O2YD 0€6CI J2quWnN >osyd 4
00°0 JUnowy 6601 dd :sniels 1g0z/L0/60 :@1eQ ang 1202/61/80 81 9210AU|
JJunowy 896 :JoquINN 8210AU| :laquinN Od

:Q1 JOPUSA PIBD NPaID

1202 1aqwiaydag - sao10nu] AlAioy

11e1aQ - Bunsi a10Au

B

1@l Junoooy Buppayn

1202/60 :uiuopy Buissasoid

12/€16 - Alnoag ||eqiooS :uopdussag
VG AYITIVO MVI971VO Al dopusp *

saljddng |ooyos Alejuawa|j
UonAisa( (1esg

818 6%J. 056 00%} 0000 LZ
J5QUINN TUN025Y 10 TETS
:adA] Woayn | :@ousanbag
se||ddng |ooyog Auetuawalg :uonduoasaq

"ONI ‘S1ONA0¥d TVYNOILYONA3 J0¥dONA3 :al J0pusA

ied Bupyewy pay plald g4
UondnosaQ eieq

819 0039 026 001 0000 Lc

JSqUINN JUN0J2Y 0 Heyn

:adA] 3oayo | :@ouanbag

uted Buiiieiy pay plaid g4 :uondussaq
T3O0A ANOVIa “IO0AINVIA :at Jopusp

819 0039 026 00%4 0000 LT

JEqUnp Junodoy 0 HEYD

:adA] Mosy)H | :9ouanbag

ured Bunley sUUAA PIRI4 G4 (uonduosaeg
T390A ANOWWVIA T3IO0ANVIA d| JOpusp

wured Bunyey sy plald g4

UoRarss3Q eiaq

L2/€/6 - [erwO a4 S€ 0039 026 007 L 0000 LT
J2qUINN JUNoJ9Y JO ey

:adA ) oayn ] :eouanbag
LZ/EI6 - IBIDWO g4 uonduosaqg

VNHSOr ‘NISNILSINHD HSOrI™HD Al JopuaA *

Uonanss3q 1e3d

Joxeadg 9|qelOd Yj0oojan|g SSa[aIp| Uo)
. ToNaIESad e

6€/ ¥699 026 00¥L 0000 LC

13quinN JUN03JY JO HEY)

:2dA] ooy | :8ousanbag

wea | aoue( Joy Jaxeadg alqenod :uonduosag
S3JIAYIS AYVD IASVHD TJHVISVHO 4l J0pusp

£Z-120T - S|enwo ga/a4 bulubissy
uchauaseg |ieleg

o€ 0099 0¢6 00¥4 0000 iC

JSquINN JUN03JY 10 Hey)

:adA ) yoeyn | :9ousnbag

22-1202 - slelpwo gaa/g4 buubissy :vondussag
NIVLLIYE S3TIVHO UVHOLING :Qj J0puap

du] pistd ape1o iy 668 050 056 001 0000 L¢
uoidussa( [1eleq JSquinN TUNoddY 0 HEYD
Yooy :adA] soayn | :souanbag
duy plei4 epel1s is| uondudsaq
WHV4 AMNEGSNOOT1g NWHVY40019 Al J0pusp
1202 Joquardag - seolonu Ayaoy  uondussaq ysjeg

Nd 61:21 1202/80/60
|o0YDS AJUNWWoD ueueyong jseq



00°02¢

00708

00°0LL

00'se

00°SZ

00°0S

00°0LL

O “didesn
2 abey

feury
=]

000
;unowy

000
Junowy

iInd uj

000L1L
;junowy

a)9|dwoou
in4 uj

000
‘Junowy

[WER

00's2
Jjunowry

Jeutd

iInd u

000

Junowy

=Y

00°0LL
unowy

[Ing uj

Junowy 6601

N 00°0Z¢€
Be] 1955V/3855V JUNOUlY (18130 6601 JUnowy esd
:aleq %9y JaquinN 3oayd
v SMIBIS |Z0Z/80/60 @le@end  1Z0Z/8L/80 eieQ 20toAU|
¥1-1Z8180 :12qUWnN 3210AU| 2800-ZZ equinN Od

Q15183 1500

N 000 00°08

e[ 1855y/1955Y JUNOWY 1180 6601 JUNOWY 18180 QI I9jusD) 1500

:a)eq Mosyo 1JaqWINN 3o8yo
Junowy 6601 Vv smeis 120¢/80/60 :81eg eng 1¢0C/20/60 -@jeq 8210AU|
1226 :laquinN ao10Au| aquIinN Od
N OO OLL 00041

Bel 1955v/195SY JUNoWy [e1aq 6601 JUNOWY [1eed

:9)eq #2249 J1aquinN %oayn
Junowy 6601 Vv Snie1s 120z/80/60 ®eqang 1202/20/60 81 8210AU|
1226 :daquinN 3210Ay| uaquINN Od

N 00°6e

QT B 1500

6e[ 18553955V JUnowy [le}ed 6601 JUnowy [rereq aj /U] 1s0)

@le( Yo8uD 1aqUINN %oayd
Junowy 6601V SMBIS 1Z0Z/80/60 9leQ ana  LZ0Z/E0/60 9 2010AU|
1ZE6 :1aquInp 8210AU| a1equinN Od

N 00°G¢ 00'GC

Be] 19553955V JUNoWY [181a0 6601 JUNOWY 16)8d QI JeIUs)) 1500

:9)eQ ¥o9yD JaquInN Ma8yn
Junowy 6601 VY SMelS 120Z/80/60 :®led eng 1202/€0/60 :31B(Q-9010AUL
1ZE€6 :JaquinN a310Au| wJaquinN Od

N 00°0S

BeL 1o55v/3955Y JUNolly 18150 6601 JUNOWy 58 Q 481085 1500

191EQ ¥o2u0 JJaquINN osyo
Junowy 6601 v 'SMeJS 1g0e/80/60 :@eq eng 120Z/1€/80 :81B( 82I0AU|
2Z-1202 :13quInp 82]0AU| L0L0-2Z¢ :43quinN Od

N 000LL 000LL

De] Jossy/1essy JUnowy [IBJed 6601 JUNoWy [ie1dag aj 19juey 3so)

:9)eqQ Moayo JagqUINN M28y9D
Junowy 6601 Vv SMB1S 1202/80/60 :8ieqang 1202/C0/60 -a1e(] 8210AU|
1226 :49quINN 3210AU| aquInN Od
N 0000} 00001

be[ 195sv/18SSY Unowy 1eled 6601 jUNoWy e1ad
:9)ed X22yD JaqUINN Moayun

QI eIuss 1500

1202 Joquisidag - sad1oAu] ANIANoY

ire1aq - Bugsiy aa10auj

g

sbeg jusiudinb3 6€Z 0C99 026 00t 0000 LZ
JoQUINN JUNOJOY JO Hey)

:adA] Moauyg L
sbeg juswdinbg :uonduosaq

-SL0dS OT13J1LLNOI

uonanesaq frered

@1 Junoooy Buiyosyn :@ouanbag

12/2/6-994 Anu3 Auno) ssoi)
uonausseq 12183

018 0099 0Z6 001 0000 L¢
TSQUWINN JUNo32Y Jo WEUD

:adA ) yosyn 1 :aouanbag
12/z/6 - @94 Anu3 AnunoD sso1) :uondussaq
STOOHOS DVINAVIA 14N

'@l Wuno2oy Bunpsy)

12/2/6 - 12PW0 gn
UoHAISsa( lErea

S¥€ 0099 0¢6 00%1 0000 L2
ToquinN JUNo23y Jo ey

:adA] Moayn | :9ouanbag
127216 - BP0 gaA uogduosaq
[HOT ‘SYINNVYT

'@l N0y Buppayn

Lerers - Aiundag g4 0¥€ 0099 026 00%4 0000 LT
J2qWNN JUNOD2Y JO Ney)

:adA ¥o8yH | :@ouanbag
Lz/el6 - Aunoes g4 :uopduosaqg

11VIN ‘AHOOM

UoNAn5s3q Medd

'@l Juno2oy Bupioayn

L2/€/6 - M31D 1edIpSAl g4 o€ 0089 026 00¥1 0000 L2

uonduasaq [eteq J3gqun JUNoodY jo HEYD)
;a1 unoooy Buppsyn :adA ] Moayn | :@oouanbsg
. LZ/E/6 - MaiIJ |edIpaly 94 uonduosaQ

AHVIN ‘AHOOM

Juswiiolug diysIsqus Zz-1202
UoNdIssaq era

668 0C19 016 00¥L 0000 LT
T3qUINN JUnoooY o HeyH

:adA) }oayd ] :aouanbag
Juawijosug diysiaquiay uondudssqg

NOILYIDOSSY HO33dS TOOHDS HOIH YMOI

Q1 Juno2oy Bupjoayn

L2/Z/6 - 18190 8A
UONAIISsa( e1ed

S€ 0029 026 00¥1 0000 LT
JSqUINN JUN022Y JO e

:adA ] oayn | :9ouanbag
L2re/6 - [ePyo ga uonduoseg
NILHSY ‘LLIM3H

Q1 o022y Bupipayn

12/€/6 - ANoaS |[eqi00
UoNdn5s3Q ierda

0v€ 0099 06 001 0000 LC
JSqUNN JUNO39Y JO HEUD)
:adA ) yoeyn | :8ouanbag

11 unoo2y Bupoayn

HOdSLNOW :dl Jopuap

J4W :al Jopuap

IMOTNINYT :A| JOPUSA

LIVINHOOM :Ql Jopusap

AYVINHOOM :Ql Jopusp

VSSHI :al 10pusp

LHSVIM3H :q| 10puap

Nd 61-21 120Z/80/60
jooyas Alanwwos ueueyong jseg



000 Junowy 6601 Vv ‘SNl 120¢/80/60 -8ieq ana L20c/8L/80 :81eQ 92J0AU| Aep s} Jo) jue] unQ pue sg|qelepy] uonduosaQ

00CLe ‘junowy PZPL99 4equINN 8310AU| 9800-2Z -43qWNN Od SITFVLVIANI MIVM 3DVdS ATVMOVCS :dl Jo0pusp
N 00'S.L 006G/} L2/€/6 - |BIOWO 94 SG¥€ 0029 026 00%4 0000 L2
=) DeJ 19SSy/12S5Y JUNOWY [IE}o( 6601 JUnolWly (el  QIJejus) 150D uonduosa( jiered J3quUnN JUN03JY JO YByD
’ ”Qmo.xomco _ JAQWINN %o3yD @l wno22y Buppayn ) ‘adA) yoayn | :20uanbag
00°GZ| Junowy 6601 Y ‘SMElS 1202/80/60 -®1BQganq  Lc0Z/€0/60 :81eq 92!0AU| L2/E/6 - 1BIDIO g4 ‘uonduosaq
00°S.LL ‘unowy LZ€6 JoquUnNN 3d10AU| HoquinN Od WOL “Y3d4dIHOS INOLIHOS Al Jopusp *
N 00°00¢€ [emMaUaY - J9|NPaYss ANAlOY 0v€ 0099 0¢6 0% L 0000 Le
ngar BeL 1955y/19SSY WUNOWY [le}d 6601 JUNOWY IB18g O J81ua)) 1500 uonanosa( [1edq JSqUINN UG5V Jo ey
:9)eq Moaun JJaquINN o3y 1@l Junoaoy Bujoayn :adA] ¥oayo | :@duanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Y SMEIS LZ02/80/60 ®ie@8nd  120Z/02/80 :8je(Q adloAu| [emauay - J9[Npayos ANARY uonduaseq
00°00¢ Junowy 9€029 :13quinp 8210AU| :lsquinN Od (oMa) AvaoL 100HISH TOOHOSY Al Jopuap
N 00'ssL ¢ 1911 03 epesbdn 668 0029 026 00%L 0000 LT
Iind yy be| 1ossy/8ssSy junowy e1eQ 6601 jUNOWy [lejed a4l 18jua] 180D Tonansseq e 43gUInN UNoJJY JO Hey)
:a1eq yoayo Jaquinp 3oy @l uno22y Bupoayn :adA ) yosun | :@ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 V 'SMElS 1¢0¢/80/60 ‘®egana  1Z0Z/8L/80 838 9210AU| Zzoz/Le/g ubnouyy € Ja1) o} apeibdn :uonduoassq
00°sLL ‘Junowy 0292 :13quunp 3di0AY| “JaquinN Od 0771 'SOILITHLY WHOL1V1d AHLVLVd :adl Jopusp
N 818yl S0IN[/IS1EAN/BPRIOIRD 819 L1DL 056 00¥1 0000 12
[UEET DE] }9SSV/19SSVY JUNOWY 1838 6601 JUNOWY [1B18Q aj i3usy 180D uonaussa( |leysg J9qUINN junod2Y Jo Yeyd
:8leq yo8yd 11aquinp 28y Q1 Wno22y Buppayn :2dA) yoey)H | :@ouanbag
00°0 wunowy 6601 Y 'SMEIS 1202/80/60 ®BQang  1LZ0Z/61/80 1B S0l0AU| a%Inf/1slepn/apeIoies) (uonduosa(
] o1 4 junowy €8€EL6.LY 1equinp 3210AU| JequinN Od v100-1Sd3d 1Sd3d :ai Jopusap
jeuld4 N 00'S6 diysiequsiy [enuuy 819 L10Z 056 00¥ L 0000 LC
TIW  BEL1SSVASSSY JUNOWY [E1e0 6607 UNOWVERA  QrIsWen 00 ~ Uondpesaq ERa TBqWNN TUN055Y Jo TETD
e[ Y034 Jagquinp yosyd Q| 3unoooy Bupoayn :2dA} oeu)d | :oousanbag
00°0 -unowy 6601 vV SMEeIS |Z02/80/60 @@ ong  1L20Z/Pe/c0 :@1eQ A010AU| IPunog 1S [euoneN-diysiaquaiy [enuuy uondussag
00°'S6 Junowry €L1S¥¥1006 “13quInN a210AU| 8800-2¢ :EqunN Od OSVN/JSSVYN OSVNJSSVN :al Jopusp
N 000 00'¥9 s3joog siels g4 819 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LC
mIap D] JosSV/18SsY JUnouwly [le1aQ 6601 UNOWY (B30 QI J19We) 1500 uonauasa( |ieyeQ 48quInN JUN0JJY O Uey)
:@)eq Yoayn 113qWINN Y23y)d Q| Juno22y bupoayn :adA] yo8y9 | :@duanbag
00°0 ‘unowy 6601 vV SMEIS |120¢/80/60 ‘=@ ena  120Z/92/80 :dje( a0I0AU| s)00g SIBYS g4 :uondiosag
00°'t9 Junowry 9-12G280 ‘J3quinN 9210AU| J2quinN Od S140dS OT13DILNOIN HOdSLNOW :dl Jopusp
|leury N 00’0 00've sheg 819 0¢.9 026 00t 0000 12
jeui4 N 00'v6L'1 Sjued swieg 819 02.9 026 00¥L 0000 LT
REE be1 1955y/j9ssY JUNOWY B30 6601 JUNOWY [E18g (1] J9jUa)) 1507 uonduosaq |leyeqg Jaquinn junoddY o Heyd
:2)eq Moayn JJaquinp 323y '@l unodoy Bupoay) :adAy yoayn | :9ouanbag
000 Junowy 6601 V SMeIS 120¢/80/60 :8iegang 1202/1¢/80 ‘@3B A2I0AU| slieg/sred g4 :uonduosaqg
00°8L8‘l Junouty 2-12€Z80 :43quINN &210AU| §800-22 :JaquinN Od S1H0dS OT13DILNOIN HOdSLNOW :Ql 1opuap
O dl lesn 120Z Joquiandag - saloAu| ApAoy Wd 61:¢1 1202/80/60
¢ :abey {1e3aq - Bunsiq asioauy| |jooyos Alunwwo) Leueyong 1seq

= e
N



L812€'8 ‘Ie01, Hoday 00'0£2' ) ‘[ej0l 6601 Hoday

lE°1/8'8 ej0l yojeg 0002t ‘[elo) 6601 Yoreg
N 00’6} 00°'S.L L2/€/6 - 1edlO 94 S¥€ 0099 026 00¥% 1 0000 LE
fInd ul Be] 1955V/i8SSY JUnowy [1e18d 6601 JUnouly 1eyoq at Jsaj 1so0) uonausse( [lejeg 48qQWINN UNO2JY JO HEYD
:@)1eq ¥oayn :1aquiny %9349 Q1 Junoooy Buosyn :adA | Moy 1 :8ouenbag
00'G/| Junowy 6601} Y SMEIS |Z0¢/80/60 -@1eQan@  LZ0Z/£0/60 :31eQ S2I0AU| 12/e/6 - IBPIWO g4 :uopduosag
00°G.L JJunoury L2E6 JaqUINN 3910AU| JaquinN Od 3A3LS ‘LHORM AJLSOIYM Al JOpuap *
N 00'GLt 00°G.LL L2/S/6 - [eOlO 94 S€ 0099 026 00¥ | 0000 12
lin4 Ul B} 19SSY/19SSY JUNOLUY [ie}ad 6601 junowy [eleq dl i9jus) 180D uonduoss( [reyeg J9qQUINN junoddY JO Yey)d
:91eQ Yoayon J1aquinN ¥oay9D Q] Junoooy Bunpayy :adA} sosyn | :9ouanbag
00°G/4 ‘junowy 660} VY 'SME)S 120¢2/80/60 @@ ang  1LZ0g/c0/60 :oleq adloAau| : : LZ/E/6 - 11O g4 :uonduosag
00°'S.L ‘Junowy LZ€6 4oquUNN S210AU| JoquinN Od NILNIND ‘LHONHM NINDLIHM :Al Jopuap &,4
N0O'G.L 00°GZL L2/e/6- 1RO g4 G¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT
IERY] BE[ 1955V/135SV JUnouly [Ie18d 6601 JUnowly ejed dl 1{juaj 1s0) uonauosa( lieed 49quInN JunodY Jo Ueyd
1318 Noayd JaqUINN 399YD a1 unoooy Bupppayy :2dA] sy ] :9ouanbag
00°G/| Junowy 6601 YV 'SMEIS 120¢/80/60 ®e@ang  LzZ0</c0/60 :@1eq a2l10Au| 12IEl6 - 1B1210 g4 :uondiosaq
00°S.) ‘unowy LZ€6 -JoquINN 3dI0AU| “JeaquinN od NVD ‘1IHOHM WVYIOIdM QI 10pusp WW.
N 000Li 12/2/6-994 Anug Aunog ssoi) 018 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 L2
IER] BEL 19S5V/}55Y JUNOWY [1e39d 6601 JUNOWY IE15Q dl 12)ua) 1s0) uonduoss( reyeg JaquanN UN03JY Jo Teyd
:91e(q Moayo JJaquiny »oayd gl Wnodoy Buppayn :adA] josyn l :9ouanbag
00°0 ‘unowy 6601 YV SMES 120¢/80/60 @edang  1L20z/.0/60 Sie(] 30I0AU| 121446 - 834 Anug Aunod ssoig :uonduossaq
00°0LL Junowy 1216 Jaqunp 3210AL| :Jequin Od JOOHIS "WNIOD ITIIADNINDS INONIYHS :dl 10pusp .wm
feuiy N 00°¢i6 JUBLL YUnQ pue ss|gejeyu| 668 1008 016 00¥1 0000 L2
N4 u BE[ 15SSV/1SSY JUNOUIY (18180 6601 JUNouly B2 dl /a3 180D uonduosa( lieyeg J9qUINN JUNOJDY JO HEUD
:ajeq Moayo JJagquInp 3o8yo ‘@ unoooy Buppsyn :adA yosun L :sousnbag
O ‘Al Jesn 1202 Joquisideg - saolonu] ARy INd 6121 1202/80/60
p :obed {1e39Q - Bunsi asloAu| 100y2S AuNWWoY ueueyong iseq

~

.



@l unoasy Bunjosyn

:d| Juno29y Buppayn

:dl uno22y Bunoaysn

16/80'cL ‘|ejo] poday 000 ‘lejo] 6601 Hoday
167/80°C} ‘le101 yoreg 000 [e101 6601 Yoleg
N 08°€40'}
Iy BB] 15S5V/195SV TUNOWY 18150 660} JUNOUWV B9 G 181080 1500
aleq Yoaud 12quInN Yoayon
000 UNOWY 6601 Vv 'SMEIS LZ0Z/B0/60 :©)eAeNa  LZOZ/LE/B0 :SIEq SOIoAU|
08°€10°} aunowy L2028 :Jequinp a9ioAU| :1equinN Od
N 0994
N 99'620'
N 68'529'01
mIuf B[ 1955v/795SY JUNOUIY 18] 6601 JUNOWVE/eg 7 191080 1500
e1e( ¥ooyo Jaquinp Yoayo
00°0 UNOWY 6601 V SMEIS |Z0Z/80/60 :©leAeNd  1Z0Z/E/80 S1eq SoloAu|
S1ZE8LL Junowy 120280 :49quINN 3210AU :JequInN Od
N 156
[L=p] B8] 155SVI9SSY UNOWY 18150 660} JUNOWIYERT  OTI91U8) 1500
@1eq Yoy Jaquunn 3oayod
000 JUNOWY 6601 Y 'SNIBIS LZ0Z/Q0/60 @A ang  LZ0Z/9l/80 :9¥eq odloAu|
1£'56 Junowy L¥20601 :12qUINN 3210AU| :19quinN Od
N LL9vl
=1 B8] 1955V/4355Y UNOWY [1E1ed 660} JUNOW (8180 QT 151080 1500
/1eg oayd JaguwinN »oayo
000 WNOWY 660L  V SMEIS LZ0Z/R0/60 @1BQANA  1Z0Z/0Z/30 S¥eC S0I0AU|
LLovh Junowy ¥LyP0000ZEZL JOQLINN 3210AY| :squinN 0d

:83010AU) 9suadx3 JeaA [EOSIH 4O pu]

O™ ‘at 88N
| :abeyd

a1 JOpuaA pieg pal)

1Z0Z Jaquiaides - S8010AU| UORLINN

l1e3aq - Buns a10au)

—

:@{ unoooy Buppay)

1202/60 :yiuo Buissaooly

spnpoid Aileg 1€9 0020 000 0L L€ 0000 L9

JSQUINN JUN020Y 1O HEUD
:adk] 3oayn | :ouanbag
asvay) sbenoHmunboAn N :uondussaq

“ONI ‘AYIVA SWHVA AIVad WYV4Ivad arsopuan  DE

UCHAI5S3( TE18d

sasuadx3 Jayi0
salddng |eisuag)
paseyoind poo4
TonaIpsaq E1Ra

¢€£9 0020 000 OFLE 0000 L9

819 0020 000 OL € 0000 L9

1€9 0020 000 0L LE 0000 19

T3qUINN JUNG55Y o TEG)

:adh] yosyon | :eduanbag

sea4/ssllddng/poo :uondussag
SY3IHL0YE NILYVIN 104914 VIN | J10puUsp

18|00Q U3Y23H-10Jo0N ¢89 0000 000 0¥9¢ 0000 L9

TeqUINN JUN033Y JO PEUD
:adA ] oayn | :9ouanbag
18|000) uayouy - J0jo| :uonduosaq

AlddNS INOLSNHOr ddNSNHOC Q| 10pusA *

ToNdIosaq ered

sanddng |ejauag
uonduosaqg (iejeg

819 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9

JSqUINN JUnNoJ9y Jo ey

:2dA] yoayo | :®sousnbag

soiddng uayoiy :uondusssqg
apauuy ‘ybneqiey INNVEYVYH :dl 10pusp
1202 Jaquiaydag - saojoauj uonuinN  :uonduosaq ysieg

Wd 12:¢l 1202/80/60
J00Y2S AYUNWWoOY ueueYoNg JSeg

~



68.'¢

o

AdvNyg3d

AYVNNVE

4393033

439N3AON

43490100

Y393 Ld3S

ZL'e

eve

698°C

1snonv

262

[2X%

0c6

Alnr

S3TN

S3TIN

S3TIN

SN

SITIN

S3TN

SIATIN

S3TIN

SN

SATUN

~aviol

"OSIN

d3HIO

J3 SY3ARNA

"dSNVYL

IviaoLlsnd

ALIAILDV

‘a3 1vIo3ds

"NINGY

31Nn0Y

snd

snd

sng

sng

snd

sng

snd

snd

zeoe-teoe

1¥0d3y I9VvITIN

TOOHOS NVNVHONg 1Sv3

—_—




42

[4¥Ar4

10C'L

¥3IHLO

a3 sy3AlNa

awviaoLsnd

ALIAILDY

‘a3 IvI03ds

0L

NINQY

V1oL
- NVAISNE

460

L0T'L

aviot

o

aNnr

o

o

T-dv

HOYVIN

Advnyg3d

AYVNNVT

439IN303a

YIaWIAON

¥380100

AJ389N31Ld3S

GlLe

S68°L

€L0't

lsnonv

8l

6¢¢c

[4914

88l

Alnr

SATIN

SATIN

SN

SN

SERI

S3ATIN

S3TA

SN

S3TIN

HLNOW

av1ioL

¥3HLO

a3 sy3Aa

"dSNVYL

viaolsno

UVI/NVA

HVI/NVA

HVI/NVA

HVOINVA

 UVOINVA

ALIAILOV

‘g3 IvID3dS

‘Ninav

31noy

HVIINVA

UVI/NVA

HYOINVA

AVOINVA |

ceoz-ieonz

14043y 3OVITIN
TOOHOS NVNVYHONg 1Sv3

—




e e = —_— S———

— — —— — e L

[cez8z’l$  [000$ - 5ezez 1§ 000%¥8¥ | SIVIOL

/969028 [8¥0ze'1$ | 000905 |61 5¥8S 00061¢€

; $| - s| - = $4._% $| - $| - 8| - - s - s - BELTE

- $| - $ - = $ = = s = $ - 8| - . - $] - ¢ s AVIA

~ s - . - s - $ $ m - — $| —§ - T 1d3s

| 16°0vY'L  §[¥80€L $|000€0E | Z0OLL $ | 000892 = §| = s| - §| - : s = st = onvy |

9/ve9  $[v968y $[000€0Zz | ZL'SEL  $ | 000kS | scezsct $| - $|ewwe | - GE8CL $|0S9Z $ 00078 Anr

d3NNSNOD "'SNOD ‘SNOD 'SNOD | 'SNOD |@3SVHOuNd| °HOdNd VO "HO¥Nd ‘HOYNd “1vO "HodNd HLNOW

13s3ia/svo | 13s3ia 13s3ia Svo Svo  [13s3ia/svo | 13s3ig Y¥ad 13s31@ | sv9 | w3d | svo

LSOO IVIOL| 1S0D | SIvo _1s02 'ST¥9  |1S0D 1vIOL| 1S0D 1800 | ‘s7v9 | 1s0D | 1S09 ‘SIVO |

1202-020¢
1¥0d3d ISNIIXT T3SIIA/ANITOSYD

- TOOHOS ALINNININOOD NYNVYHONYG 1SV



16°€92
v6'22€'C
05'920'L
8l 6€€
18°090'L
oV Svi'LL
16906
Lzgees
¥8'9e/'}
9e'Le9
G /€
6518l
06'vve
Sy eze'l
90'/ze’e
62 18¥'C
€69lC
lecky
g9cee
L¥'9e6'z
1144
¢800e
L9°0L¥'L
65°9/¢
60'cop'L
zL6/e'8
zL'8.€'L
¥Z'650'2
68006
o0svl
1265201
S1GLL
Sy yiELL
/8°000°'}
ee'Lle
8L°L¥9
LEPES'LL
000
S5uefeg

O @l 48sn
| :@bed

000
000
000
000
0oo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0o'c
000
000
o000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
o000
000
000
oo0
000
000
000
000
000
000
SbUEYD Soueeq

000
000
000
000
ooo
000
ooc
000
000
0005t
000
000
00°0s
00'9¢t
00°88¥
8c¢/9
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
06°9LL'S
000
000
000
000
v2'1ze'9
000
000
000
000
000
[4:R4:14
000

SonuoASy

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
88'898
000
000
000
000
000

T v8s'L
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
¥5'601'L
000
000
000
000
00992t
000
000
000
000
000
(000g€)
000

Sasuadxg

16°€9L
¥6/28'C
0$°920'L
81'6€€
18°090°)
OV Shy'LL
/6906

12 Zes
¥89e/'L
vzZ0se'L
§6°/€
657181
08’61
St'289'L
90'6£8'Z
STE6E'Y
£6 912
pradt
s9zee
L¥'9€6'C
SL8hy
28°00€
19°0.%'L
65°9/€
60°€0¥'L
9e2L9'Y
z/8/e'L
¥2'550'C
68'006
05 ¥lL
£5°€02's
SL'GLL
StvlE'LL
/8°000'L
£C'LL6
8L°Lv9
66401
000
s5ueleg buuuibag

1¢0¢/80 - 120¢/80

S3dueIqunoul apn|ox3 - lewwng - poday asuejeg pund QIANDY

VeuianN

TivaLlaMsva-g ona 1l
ONILOOHSdVYHL
IWILSAS ANNOS

TNONNCD IN3ANLS S

an1o Ly

\EE
ADOTONHO3AL
an10 SO1L0g0oy
H¥3dYdSMIN
an1d AdvaEan
an10 SSANLA
JHOLS 334
SHN

gNT0 HSINVdS

THONNOJ LN3AN1S SH

vigd

4709 STHID
ADVHL STHIO
Tivaldos
TIVGAITION
1TvaLaXsva STHIO
ONITLSTIM
4709 .SA04
ADVYL .SAOd
Tiva3asva
11va1004
TIvaL13INSvYd . SA09
WY31L 3ONVG
ONIQV3THI3IHD
AYLINNOD SSOHD
SOILITHLY
ayvNno HOo100
di¥L JISNIN

(ANVd d3d

an1d JISNN
HO33dS

YINvYAd
Joueleg puny

Uondiosa( Junoooy Jo HeyD

0G6 622 €¥0L 12
066 622 2¥0. 12
066 62/ L¥OL LT
056 622 0v0L L2
086 6¢/ /20 L2
066 62/ 9204 LT
066 62/ 5202 L2
056 6211202 LE
056 622 020. LE
056 62/ 8l0L 1¢C
056 62/ 9104 1T
056 6¢/Sl0L LT
066 622 €l0L LC
0S6 6C.¢Cl0L L
0s6 62/ L10L Le
056 620102 L2
0¢6 6¢/ 0989 LZ
0c6 62/ 0¥89 L2
0c6 62/ 5€89 L2
0¢6 6226189 L2
026 6220189 I
026 62/ 0649 LE
026 6210948 L2
0c6 62 0¥L9 ¢
0c6 62/ 0€/9 L2
0ce 622 02/9 L2
0cee6cL0lL/91e
026 622 699 L.C
0¢6 62/ €699 L2
026 6C/.5¥99 1C
026 6220099 I
Ol 6CL cees e
0L66CL 1Cc9 Ie
0l6 622 0¢c9 12
olee6cLOleg Ig
(XA N AR N ¥4
oleecl il le
000 62/ 0000 L2
J3qUINN N33V JO HEUD

AaNNd ALIALLDY Il -pung

NV GE:8 1202/10/60

Jooyos ANJnwwon ueueyong 1seg



66'0¥8'0€EL 000 €0'0€L'¢lL 99'86/'% 29'606°LZ1 ¥4
"Z8°/91 000 6508 000 [XAVA:]
18'60L'C 000 000 000 18°601'C
€6'868' 000 000 000 £6'868'C
Zv'8.6'L 000 00°GLL 000 reor's
0008t 00’0 00°G} 000 00°S9¥
9/°GS/. 000 000 000 9/,°G6SL
Lr'6LE°L 000 0o0'of 000 L¥eee’lL
L'BGE"L 000 000 000 L¥'6Se°L
8v'el9'l 000 000 000 8y EL9'L
98'svL'l 000 000 000 98'GL'L
99°0€€'C 000 00°C 000 99 0EE'C
S0°€09'. 000 000 000 50'€09'L
CL'€06'C 000 000 00°0 ZL'€06'C
67°8St'S 000 000 00°0 6¥°86t'S
S5uefeg Sbueyj soue[eg  SdnuaAsy Sasuadx3 Souejeg buluubeg
O :dlsesn 1202/80 - 120¢/80
Z :9beg SsesuBIqUINDUT apnjoxT - Aewwng - Hoday adueleg pund AIARDY

‘|ejo) puny

1S3H3LNI

MHOMIIN J433NVYI3NG IHL
an710 Y33aINvooNg

TYNNNY

9202 40 SSV10

G20Z 40 SSV'10

¥20¢ 40 SSY'10

£2¢0¢ 40 SSV12

€202 40 SSVY'1D

N1 LSvAMVYIYd

an10 SY31LSJO0H 93
JISdVM dWVD

TONNOD 1S ‘W33

Slad

Uondiosa( JUNoooY Jo Heq)

0L6 622 +008 {2
0lL6 62,2008 ¢
ol6 62/ 1008 L
Gl6 6220008 L
056 6¢/ 180. LT
0S6 622 0802 L2
056 622 640L LC
066 622820 LC
056 6¢/ /0L 12
066 622 €50/ LT
066 62/ ¢S0. T
066 62/ 150. LT
056 62/ 050 LT
056 62.6¥0L LT

FoquinN JUnoddy Jo HeyH

aNNd ALIAILDY

WY G€°8 1202/10/60
j00y2s A} UnWWwog ueueyong 1seg

lz :pung



RECEIPTS

Student Breakfast

Student Lunch

Adult Breakfast

Adult Lunch
wcarte

Snacks

Federal Breakfast

Federal Lunch

State Breakfast

State Lunch

SFSP

Other Revenues

Other Purchased Services

Rebate

Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches

Reduced Student Lunches

Free Student Lunches

Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches

Complimentary Lunches
"ITAL LUNCHES SERVED

SSO Breakfasts Served
SSO Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$5,588.40 $0.00 $5,688.40
$18.00 $0.00 $18.00
$86.90 $0.00 $86.90
$1,030.95 $0.00 $1,030.95
$1,021.00 $0.00 $1,021.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $148.07 $148.07
$0.00 $455.85 $455.85
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1,780.38 $1,780.38
$0.00 -$0.40 -$0.40
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$85.88 $82.81 $168.69
$7,831.13 $2,466.71 $10,297.84
MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$376.70 $0.00 $376.70
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$30.00 $0.00 $30.00
$0.00 $455.07 $455.07
$45.68 $785.76 $831.44
$452.38 $1,240.83 $1,693.21
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $129,985.33 $129,085.33
$7,831.13 $2,466.71 $10,297.84
$452.38 $1,240.83 $1,693.21
$7,378.75 $131,211.21 $138,589.96
MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

897 0 897
2,796 0 2,796

(20212000 )
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\_ Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
TOTALS

~NO OO OO0 00O 0o -Oo

Auaust 31,




East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-21 Aug-21
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,950,610.76 2,448,296.94
Revenue 81,773.40 170,952.28
Expenditures 584,087.22 724,094.53
Ending Balance 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,915.26 122,184.38
Revenue 1,536.73 14,424.03
Expenditures 16,267.61 5,767.42
Ending Balance 122,184.38 130,840.99
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 319,600.48 199,324.82
Revenue 1,218.24 0.00
Expenditures 121,493.90 1,371.90
Ending Balance 199,324.82 197,952.92
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 3,161,229.02 3,006,217.31
Revenue 233,048.29 52,257.48
Expenditures 388,060.00 0.00
Ending Balance 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 617,863.38 609,637.24
Revenue 5,026.96 368.48
Expenditures 13,253.10 45,705.91
Ending Balance 609,637.24 564,299.81
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 236,982.41 241,765.42
Revenue 596,117.25 17.16
Expenditures 591,334.24 500.00
Ending Balance 241,765.42 241,282.58
less: Escrow Acct 215,000.00 215,000.00
26,765.42 26,282.58
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 129,985.33 131,211.21
Revenue 3,707.94 7,876.81
Expenditures 2,482.06 498.06
Ending Balance 131,211.21 138,589.96
less: Received on Acct 6,735.72 12,604.12
124,475.49 125,985.84
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 45,842.88 35,196.48
Gross Wages-contract 289,623.24 290,390.02
335,466.12 325,586.50
Employer paid deductions 47,964.48 46,670.85
Employer paid IPERS 30,809.03 29,295.13
Employer paid FICA 25,939.04 22,765.01
104,712.55 98,730.99
TOTAL 440,178.67 424,317.49



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

August 2021
FY22 FY21

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $2,448,296.94  $170,952.28 $724,094.53 $1,895,154.69] $2,006,067.66  ($110,912.97)
ACTIVITY (21) $122,184.38 $14,424.03 $5,767.42 $130,840.99 $116,447.40 $14,393.59
MANAGEMENT (22) $199,324.82 $0.00 $1,371.90 $197,952.92 $309,036.44  ($111,083.52)
CAPITAL PROJECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,343.52 ($6,343.52)
SAVE (33) $3,006,217.31 $52,257.48 $0.00 $3,058,474.79|| $2,788,337.37 $270,137.42
PPEL (36) $609,637.24 $368.48 $45,705.91 $564,299.81 $393,169.78 $171,130.03
DEBT SERVICE (40) $241,765.42 $17.16 $500.00 $241,282.58 $109,011.59 $132,270.99
NUTRITION (61) $131,211.21 $7.876.81 $498.06 $138.589.96 $42.639.12 $95.950.84

TOTAL $6,226,595.74)] $5.771,052.88 $455,542.86

=== L imiiisedtie Sl e e ———

$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

® Current FY

$1,000,000.00 - ““Previous FY

$500,000.00 -




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY21 Certified over / (under)
Budget thru 8/31/21 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 113 2,888,696.00 | $§ 2,910,452.63
Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2|8 51,316.00 | $ 51,503.45
Income Surtaxes 31§ 142,295.00 | $ 152,971.00
Tuition\Transportation Received 41 $ 633,000.00 | $ 568,997.40
Earnings on Investments 51% 81,900.00 | § 61,904.05
Nutrition Program Sales 6] § 180,000.00 | $ 58,574.34
Student Activities and Sales 71 $ 196,000.00 [ $§  138,089.30
Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l 3 117,000.00 | $ 167,517.62
Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9] $ . $ )

State Foundation Aid 101 $ 3,952,334.00 | $ 3,918,991.00
Instructional Support State Aid 1] $ 15,007.00 | $ -

Other State Sources 1201 $ 587,620.00 | $ 659,160.98
Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 $ 21,091.00 | $ 17,270.87
Title 1 Grants 141 $ 70,000.00 | § 72,872.00
IDEA and Other Federal Sources 15 $ 300,000.00 | $ 750,145.71
Total Revenues 16] $ 9,236,259.00 | $§ 9,528,450.35
General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17] $ - $ -

Transfers In 18] $ 311,010.00 | $§  326,190.57
Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ - $ -

Special Items/Upward Adjustments 200 $ - $ 15,601.50
Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 $ 9,547,269.00 | $§ 9,870,242.42
Beginning Fund Balance 221 § 6,100,102.84 | § 6,100,102.84
Total Resources 231 $ 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,970,345.26

*Instruction 24| $ 5,445,000.00 | $ 4,976,310.44 | § (468,689.56)
Student Support Services 25| § 322,500.00 | $  243,572.90

Instructional Staff Support Setvices 26) $ 480,000.00 | $  525,235.61

General Administration 271 $ 265,000.00 | $  243,352.85

School/Building Administration 28] § 410,000.00 | $ 358,892.13

Business & Central Administration 291 $ 125,000.00 | $ 151,658.35

Plant Operation and Maintenance 30] $ 643,000.00 [ $  650,105.08

Student Transportation 311 $ 540,000.00 | $ 479,920.99

This row is intentionally left blank 32] % . $ "

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 % 2,785,500.00 | $ 2,652,737.91 | $ (132,762.09)
*Noninstructional Programs 331§ 375,000.00 | $ 332,929.08 | $ (42,070.92)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 4] $ 300,000.00 | $ 48,128.13

Debt Service 351 % 662,398.00 | $ 661,897.50

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36| $ 287,251.00 | $ 268,098.00

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A1 $ 1,249,649.00 [ $§  978,123.63 | $ (271,525.37)
Total Expenditures 371 $ 9,855,149.00 | $ 8,940,101.06

Transfers Out 38] $ 311,010.00 | $ 326,190.57

Other Uses 391 % - $ 779.34

Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 § 10,166,159.00 | § 9,267,070.97

Ending Fund Balance 411 $ 5,481,212.84 | § 6,703,274.29

Total Requirements 421 8 15,647,371.84 [ $ 15,970,345.26

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue
for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.

91%

95%
89%

78%



Page: 1
Quote
Beacon Athletics Order Number: 0333859
8233 Forsythia Street, #120 BEH c D N Order Date: 8/17/2021
Middleton, WI 53562 ATHLETICS '/ Salesperson;: KD
Customer Number: B50682
(800) 747-5985 visit our website at beaconathletics.com Project Mgr:
Sold To: Ship To:
EAST BUCHANAN SCHOOLS EAST BUCHANAN SCHOOLS
PO BOX 40 414 5THSTN
414 5THSTN PO BOX 40
WINTHROP, IA 50682 WINTHROP, IA 50682
Project name: FOUL LINE NETTING
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.O.B. Terms
VERBAL FEDEX GROUND NET 30
Speclal Instructions:
Item Number Unlt Ordered Shipped Back Order Price Amount (USD)
140-100-710 EACH 1.0 0.0 0.0 13,750.0000 13,750.00
BARRIER NET, CUSTOM BASEBALL - BEACON MODEL #BNB
PER QUOTE #N 7968
FOOTPRINT: 100™-0" LONG X 30'-0" OVERALL HEIGHT
20'-0" TALL NET HUNG ABOVE 10'-0" TALL EXISTING DUGOUT
PROJECTED &' CHAIN LINK FENCE FURTHER DOWN BASELINE
NETTING MATERIAL: BLACK #36 TWISTED KNOTTED NYLON
MESH: 1-3/4" SQUARE
GING: PER SPECIFICATIONS
(OD'L INFO: SEPERATE NET PANELS BETWEEN EACH POST
SYSTEM INCLUDES:
-NETTING AS NOTED ABOVE
- THREE( 3) BLACK PAINTED DIRECT-BURY STEEL SUPPORT POLES WITH WELDED TOP CAPS AND ANCHORS
- ALL HARDWARE TO FACILITATE A NET ATTACHMENT THAT RAISES AND LOWERS FROM THE GROUND
- FILL IN PANEL TO CONNECT ONTO NEW POLE AND EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE POST (DIMENSIONS TO BE DEFINED)
- SHOP DRAWINGS UPON RECEIPT OF ORDER
“** ADD $2,200.00 TO ORDER TOTAL IF ENGINEERING REPORT WITH STATE OF IOWA LICENSED ENGINEER SEAL IS REQUIRED ***
**ADD $4,950 TO ORDER TOTAL TO ADD ADDITIONAL SECTION WITH ONE (1) POLE, NET, AND HARDWARE WITH UP TO 50' ADDITONAL
LENGTH
*** INSTALLATION NOT INCLUDED ***
*** CONCRETE AND FOOTING MATERIALS SUCH AS REBAR CAGES NOT INCLUDED ***
*** CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR UNLOADING ALL MATERIAL DELIVERIES ***
Note: For orders without tax exemption certificates on file, sales tax will be charged, where Net Order: 13,750.00
applicable, at the time of invoicing. Discount 0.00
Freight: 1,700.00
— SalesTFax Bé-56
Order Total (USD): —t641256-

Our promise to our customers...
-Prompt response to your inquiries from knowledgeable and courteous staff
. =Quality products that meet your demanding requirements

© -Commitment to continuous improvement to achieve an exceptional customer experience
Let me know if we have failed to achieve this promise - or if we have exceeded your expectations.

Tim Freischmidt, Vice President



BEACON
ATHLETICS ¥

v BEACON ATHLETICS SALES ORDER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

\

.n‘ese Terms and Conditions apply to all sales by Beacon Athletics, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Seller”) to the entity identified on the sales
order ('Sales Order’) issued by Seller to the entity (“Buyer') to whom Seller shall sell certain goods ("Goods"). These Terms and Conditions together with
the applicable Sales Order(s) (collectively, the “Agreement”) constitute the entire agreement relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous understandings or statements. Any terms submitted by either party which are in addition 1o or inconsistent with the Agreement (including,
without limitation, any terms in a purchase order, order acknowledgment, quotation, invoice, bill of lading or other instrument) are not binding and are
expressly rejected, unless agreed to in writing and signed by both parties.

1. PRICES; PAYMENT. The purchase price of the Goods will be as stated in the applicable Sales Order (s) ("Price"), which shall include any applicable
sales tax unless Buyer first provides to Seller a valid tax exemption certificate. All Sales Orders are subject to credit approval by Seller. Unless specified
otherwise in the relevant Sales Order(s), Buyer shall pay all amounts due for the Goods within thirty (30) days from the date of the applicable invoice,
provided that Seller may require pre-payment of all or part of the Price as determined by Seller in Seller's sole and absolute discretion. All past due amounts
shall bear interest at the lower of 1.50% monthly (18% annually) or the maximum amount allowed by applicable law. If Buyer fails to make payments or
otherwise breaches a material obligation of the Agreement. Seller, may, at its option, by written nolice to Buyer, terminate the Agreement or defer shipments
or performance.

2, CUSTOM ORDERS. Custom specifications for Goods, if any, shall be detailed in the applicable Sales Order. Buyer shall be solely responsible for
confirming that such specifications are designed to meet Buyer's requirements. Upon execution of the applicable Sales Order, Buyer assumes sole
responsibitity for the full cost of the custom Goods, including product cost, any related service (including but not limited to installation), and shipping costs.

3. CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS. Buyer may not cancel or change a Sales Order without the written consent of Seller. In no event shall Buyer be
entitled to cancel or change a Sales Order where Seller has scheduled shipment of the Goods within thirty (30) days of Buyer's request therefor. If Buyer
desires to cancel or change an open Sales Order, Buyer must deliver a written request to Seller, which Seller may approve or reject in its sole and absolute
discretion.  Where Seller approves Buyer's request for cancellation or change to a Sales Order, Seller shall be entitled to charge Buyer, and Buyer shall be
required to pay, a cancellation charge equal to the cost of work completed and/or charges for materials purchased for the Sales Order.

4, DELIVERY. Unless otherwise specified in the Sales Order, all Goods shall be shipped at Buyer's expense and all shipments are F.O.B. Seller's or its
suppliers' distribution centers. Seller has the right to select the mode and cartier of shipment.

INSPECTION FOR DAMAGES AND ACCEPTANCE. Upon Buyer's receipt of the Goods, Buyer shall immediately inspect the Goods, confirm the receipt
quantity and take photographs of the Goods and packaging condition. Unless Buyer provides Seller with written notice of claim for damaged Goods or
shortages within five (5) business days after receipt of shipment, such Goods shall be deemed finally Inspected, checked and accepted by Buyer.  Claims
for damaged Goods due to shipping damages shall not be approved without photographic evidence of the Goods while on the shipping trailer.

6. WARRANTIES. Seller warrants that Goods supplied shall conform to the description stated in the Sales Order and shall be free from defects in material
or workmanship.  This warranty shall be effective for a period of one (1) year from the date of delivery of the Goods to Buyer. Seller disclaims all other
warranties, express or implied, oral or written, including, without limitation, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.
Purely as an accommodation to Buyer, Seller may refer or suggest third parties for Buyer to independently hire and install the Goods (each such third party
being an “Installer"). Seller makes no warranties, express or implied, and specifically disclaims all liability and disclaims and excludes any and all warranties
of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose or workmanship as to any construction means and methods or any other services performed by any
Installer.

7. REMEDIES. In the event that Buyer is in default or otherwise breaches this Agreement, Seller shall be entitied to pursue any and all remedies, legal or
equitable including an action to recover the total Price, as well as its costs of enforcing the Sales Order, including, without limitation, its attorneys' fees. If
Buyer alleges Seller to be in default under Section 6 hereof, Buyer shall give written notice to Seller stating the same and Seller shall repair or replace the
defective or non-conforming Goods within a reasonable time period, which shall be Buyer's sole and exclusive remedy for such breach.

8.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Neither party will be liable to the other party for any consequential, special, incidental, indirect, exemplary or punitive
damages or losses, or any loss of profits, revenues, opportunities, goodwill or capital. Seller's total liability under the Agreement will be limited to the Price
giving rise to the claim.



BEACON
ATHLETICS ¢

9. INDEMNITY. Buyer shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Seller and its affiliates and their respective officers , directors and employees, from and
_~~—-against any claims, liabillties, losses, damages or injuries of any kind (including, without limitation, reasonable altorneys’ feas) caused by Buyer or the use or
: suse of the materials by Buyer or any third party after Buyer's receipt thareof ; provided, however, Buyer shall have no abligation lo indemnify hereunder if

and to the extent that the relevant claim or liability is caused by an indemnified party. This provision shall not relieve Buyer of any pro rata, proportional,

contributory or other allocation of liability under applicable laws.

10. COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES. Seller shall be deemad the author of the tangible and intangible creative work used to manufacture the Goods, including
but not limited to drawings, specifications, models and other similar items (“Instruments of Service"). Upon Buyer's written request, Seller shall provide

copies of the Instruments of Service to Buyer conditioned on Buyer's full payment of the Price and the terms hereof . Buyer (or its assigns as authorized by
Seller in writing) shall have a perpetual, nonexclusive license to use the Instruments of Service for installation or maintenance of the Goods provided that
Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Seller from all costs and expenses, including cost of defense, related to claims and causes of action asserted

by any person or entity to the extent such costs and expenses arise from Buyer's (or its authorized asslgnes's ) use of the Instruments of Service

hereunder. Buyer shall not reproduce or make available to third parties the Instruments of Service without Seller's prior written consent (other than for
installation or maintenance of the Goods). Buyer shall indemnify Seller for all costs and expenses Incurred by Seller to enforce any copyright violations
resuiting from Buyer's breach of these obligations .

11.  FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party will be responsible for failure or delay in performing hereunder (except for the payment of money) due to a cause or
circumstance which is beyond that party's reasonable control, including, without limitation, wars or civil disorders, fires, earthquakes, floods, severe
weather, acts of God, changes in law or governmental directives, delays in transportation, material shortages, strikes, lockouts, slowdowns or other similar
labor disruption

12.  GOVERNING LAW. The Agreement is governed by the laws of, and each party submits to the exclusive venue and jurisdiction of the state or federal
courts in, the State of Wisconsin,

13. ACCEPTANCE. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all of which taken together shall constitute one single agreement between
the parties hereto. Signatures may be evidenced by facsimile or electronic transmission, the same of which shall be treated as originals.

14, MISCELLANEOUS. The terms of the Agreement do not and are not intended to confer any rights or remedies upon any person or entity other than

Buyer. Neither party may assign or transfer the Agreement, without the other party's prior written consent. No modification or amendment of the Agreement

shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by both parties. A party's walver of any breach of, or failure to strictly enforce, the Agreement will not

“ajve, limit or affect that party's right to do so thereafter. If any provision of the Agreement is invalid, illagal, void or unenforceable, then that provision will
eemed sevared from this Agreement and will nat affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of the Agreement .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the order
date specified in the Sales Order.

Sales Order Reference #:

Seller: Buyer:

BEACON ATHLETICS, LLC

By: By:
Name: - Name: L
Title: Title:

Date: Date:




: 14

O
East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade
Proposal ID: 3108047  ___ —

I
i

TRANE

Building Services

ﬂ'

BAS R’'newal

SERVICE PROPOSAL FOR:

East Buchanan CSD

SITE ADDRESS:

East Buchanan High School
414 5% Street N

Winthrop, 1A 50682

LOCAL TRANE OFFICE:
Trane US, Inc.

2220 NW 108th Street
Clive, 1A 50325-3702

LOCAL TRANE REPRESENTATIVE:
Doug Stephens

Cell: (319) 533-4052
Office: (515) 270-0004

PROPOSAL ID / AGREEMENT NUMBER:

3108047

DATE:
September 2, 2021

CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR SERVICE:

(515) 270-0004

" g
g Il ame £ e

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE,"™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 1 of 8 BAS R'newal



East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade

"

Builifing Services

Existing System

The existing Niagara 4 building automation system serving the East Buchanan High School was a replacement
to the original Niagara AX controller that was only 3 years old. Updating the controls from Niagara to Tracer SC
will improve system performance, reliability, and serviceability. This upgrade also provides a graceful migration
path to maintain consistency between buildings to the most current Tracer equipment controls.

Jenesys PC8 JACE (Head End Controller)....the panel below. it is the ‘head end' to your control system and
communicates and coordinates with all of the other controllers.

Some key features and benefits you should expect from this project are highlighted below.

¢ Web and Mobile Application Interface to Building Automation System (no
proprietary workstation software)

improved graphics and usability, no need for Java or Java updates.
Provide migration path from old/legacy controllers to new controllers.
Reduced risk

Improved energy efficiency and performance

ﬁl Wi

AY

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE,™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 2 of 8 BAS R’newal




~—— East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade

\ Proposal ID: 3108047
roposel B S

&2 TRANE

Building Services

Scope of Services — Standard Inclusions

The BAS R'newal is a program that provides a proactive approach to addressing your aging Building
Automation System (BAS) and driving building and energy performance.

BAS R’newal Program Includes:
e 1-year extended warranty on Tracer SC controller
e Tracer SC end user training
e 1styear Tracer remote support

Trane delivers the value by partnering with you to improve the performance of your Building Automation System.
From the day we install the new system, we will be there to make sure your new product works as promised and
stays up to date with the most current version and capabilities. We will be on-site to make sure you and your
staff knows how to use the new product successfully, including the new mobile Tracer SC App.

We will provide a flexible migration plan for you so that if a unit controller fails unexpectedly, you will have a
plan, or if you would like to be proactive with a planned replacement program, we can help make sure that the
phases meet your budget and business needs.

We will actively help you utilize your new investment to make sure your BAS is performing its best. We will
address the core building automation system basic control strategies and identify additional opportunities where
you can improve and also save energy.

Controls Installation

During installation, Trane will install the following Trane BAS:
o Tracer SC to replace the existing JENEsys controller

i 1,

. El
s o I o Bl e
JIITPIL MHR) MEEORE B EEe

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE,"™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 3 of 8 BAS R'newal




\ East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade

e — Proposal ID: 3108047

£ TrRANE

@ Building Services
Scope of Work

“Scope of Work” and notations within are based on the following negotiated scope of work

Controls systems and equipment
» Trane Tracer SC+ Controller, Lon communication module, device licensing

Controls systems services included

¢ Project Management
Engineered Control Submittals and As-Built Drawings
Control Panel(s) and Low Voltage Wiring installation
Control System Programming & Graphics
Control System Commissioning
Owner Control System Operational Training
15t year warranty on newly provided system components
18t year Tracer remote support

Electrical Installation

» Low Voltage Control wiring installation required as part of Controls Scope of Work is included as follows:

o Demo of existing JACE controller
o Installation of new Tracer SC controller

Controls systems services not included

« Demolition/removal or replacement of existing devices/sensors quoted as "assumed" to be in working
condition that will remain. This includes all existing sensors, valves, dampers, relays, Heat Pump
controllers, transformers, pressure transducers, etc.

» Floor plan graphics work assumes we have AutoCAD floor plan drawings to use as a template. If
AutoCAD drawings are not available, a separate quote will be provided to generate custom floor plans
from scanned or paper mechanical prints.

e Any temporary controls

¢ Repair or replacement of any equipment being controlled

Proposal Notes/ Clarifications

» All work to be performed during normal business hours (8am to 5pm, M-F, non-holidays). Systems will
be manually enabled while controllers are replaced to avoid downtime.

s Proposal does not include "Premium Time" or Price Contingency therefor

» Equipment Order Release and Services rendered are dependent on receipt of PO/Subcontract and
credit approval

« Controls for any systems not listed above are excluded

» Trane will not perform any work if working conditions could endanger or put at risk the safety of our
employees or subcontractors

* Inan effort to ensure the customer will be provided with proactive service and facility issue resolutions,
Trane is requesting VPN access to the facility infrastructure systems specifically associated with the
systems being monitored and or controlled by Trane's automation and monitoring system. The intent is
to provide the customer with infrastructure support from our local Trane Intelligent Services Staff.

Pricing and Acceptance

|-‘.- e "h iy 4 J‘ ll‘.. 20
Al 3] 2 £
WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE.™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 4 of 8 BAS R’newal

—

—_—



—— East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade

—— Proposal ID: 3108047

ﬁ Building Services

Total Net Price

Total Net Price (Excluding Sales Tax).......cccocuveviviiiiriniiimieinieiieininnns $ 20,510.00

Respectfully submitted,

Doug Stephens
ddstephens@ftrane.com
319-533-4052

COVID-19 NATIONAL EMERGENCY CLAUSE

The parties agree that they are entering into this Agreement while the nation is in the midst of a national
emergency due to the Covid-19 pandemic (“Covid-19 Pandemic”). With the continued existence of Covid-19
Pandemic and the evolving guidelines and executive orders, it is difficult to determine the impact of the Covid-19
Pandemic on Trane’s performance under this Agreement. Consequently, the parties agree as follows:

1. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform its obligations under the Agreement
and to meet the schedule and completion dates, subject to provisions below;

2. Each party will abide by any federal, state (US), provincial (Canada) or local orders, directives, or
advisories regarding the Covid-19 Pandemic with respect to its performance of its obligations under this
Agreement and each shall have the sole discretion in determining the appropriate and responsible
actions such party shall undertake to so abide or to safeguard its employees, subcontractors, agents
and suppliers;

3. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the other party informed of pertinent
updates or developments regarding its obligations as the Covid-19 Pandemic situation evolves; and

4. If Trane's performance is delayed or suspended as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemic, Trane shall be
entitled to an equitable adjustment to the project schedule and/or the contract price.

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CUSTOMER’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE ATTACHED TRANE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(SERVICE), -
Submitted By: Doug Stephens Cell: (319) 533-4052

Office: (515) 270-0004

Proposal Date: September 2, 2021
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE TRANE ACCEPTANCE

Trane US, Inc.

Authorized Representative

Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title
Title

Purchase Order Signature Date

Acceptance Date

_ gl

Gad TEET i!” P, | A .

N A e S e
WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE.™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 5 of 8 BAS R’newal




East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade
Proposal ID: 3108047 ___——
= e

A=y
== TRANE
— i
-
@ Building Services

Y
y

i
i

TERMS AND CONDITIONS - COMMERCIAL INSTALLATION

“Company" shall mean Trane U.S. Inc..

1. Acceptance; Agreement. These terms and conditlons are an Integral part of Company's offer and form the basls of any agreement (the
“Agreement”) resulting from Company's proposal (the “Proposal”) for the commercial goods and/or services descrlbed (the "Work”). COMPANY'S
TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC CHANGE OR AMENDMENT. The Proposal is subject to acceptance in writing by the party to
whom this offer is made or an authorized agent ("Customer”) delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Proposal. if Customer accepts the
Proposal by placing an order, without the addition of any other terms and conditions of sale or any other madification, Customer's order shall be deemed
acceptance of the Proposal subject to Company's terms and conditions. If Customner's order is expressly conditioned upon Company's acceptance or assent to
terms and/or conditions other than those expressed herein, return of such order by Company with Company's terms and conditions attached or referenced
serves as Company’s notice of objection to Customer's terms and as Company's counter-offer to provide Work in accordance with the Proposal and the
Company terms and conditions. If Customer does not reject or object in writing to Company within 10 days, Company's counter-offer will be deemed accepted

Customer's acceptance of the Work by Company will in any event constitute an acceptance by Customer of Company's terms and conditions. This Agreement
is subject to credit approval by Company. Upon disapproval of credit, Company may delay or suspend performance or, at its option, renegotiate prices and/or
terms and conditions wilh Customer. |f Company and Customer are unable to agree on such revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability,
aother than Customer's obligation to pay for Work rendered by Company to the date of cancellation.

2. Pricing and Taxes. Unless otherwise noted, the price in the Proposal includes standard ground transportalion and, if required by law, all sales, consumer,
use and similar taxes legally enacted as of the date hereof for equipment and materlal installed by Company. Tax exemption Is contingent upon Customer
furnishing appropriate cerlificales evidencing Customer's tax exempt status. Company shall charge Customer additional costs for bonds agreed to be provided.
Equipment sold on an uninstalled basis and any taxable labor/labour do not include sales tax and taxes will be added. Following acceplance without addition of
any other terms and condition of sale or any other modification by Customer, the prices stated are firm provided that notification of release for immediate
production and shipment is received at the factory not later than 3 months from order receipt. If such release is received later than 3 months from order receipt
date, prices will be increased a straight 1% (not compounded) for each one-month period (or part thereof) beyond the 3 month firm price period up to the date of
receipt of such ral If such rel Is not recelvad within G months after date ol order recelpt, the prices are subject to renegatiation, or at Company's
option, the order will be cancelled. Any delay in shipment caused by Cuslomer's actions will subject prices to Increase equal to the percentage increase in list
prices during that period of delay and Company may charge Customer with incurred storage fees.

3. Excluslons from Work, Company's obligation is limited to the Work as defined and does not include any modilfications to the Work site under the
Americans With Disabilities Act or any other law or building code(s). In no event shall Company be required 1o perform work Company reasonably believes is
outside of the defined Work without a written change order signed by Customer and Company.

4, Performance. Company shall perform the Work in accordance with industry standards generally applicable in the area under similar circumstances as of the
time Company performs the Work Company may refuse to perform any Work where working conditions could endanger property or put at risk the safety of
persons. Unless otherwise agreed to by Customer and Company, at Customer’s expense and before the Work begins, Customer will provide any necessary
access platforms, catwalks to safely perform the Work in compliance with OSHA or state industrial safety regulations.

5. Payment. Customer shall pay Company's invoices within net 30 days of invoice date. Company may invoice Customer for all equipment or material
furnished, whether delivered to the Installation site or to an off-site storage facility and for all Work performed on-site or off-site. No retention shall be wilhheld
from any payments except as expressly agreed in writing by Company, in which case retention shall be reduced per the contract documents and released no
later than the date of substantial completion. Under no circumstances shall any retention be withheld for the equipment portion of the order. If payment is not
received as required, Company may suspend performance and the time for completion shall be extended for a reasonable period of time not less than the
period of suspension. Customer shall be liable to Company for all reasonable shutdown, standby and start-up costs as a result of the suspension, Company
reserves the right to add to any account outstanding for more than 30 days a service charge equal to 1.5% of the principal amount due al the end of each
month. Customer shall pay all costs (including attorneys' fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due and otherwise enforcing these terms
and conditions. If requested, Company will provide appropriate fien waivers upan receipt of payment.  Customer agrees that, unless Customer makes payment
in advance, Company will have a purchase money security interest in all equlpment fram Company to secure payment in full of all amounts due Company and
its order for the equipment, together with these terms and conditions, form a security agreement. Customer shall keep the equipment free of alt taxes and
encumbrances, shall not remove the equipment from its original Installation polnt and shall not assign or transfer any interest in the equipment untit all payments
due Company have been made.

6. Time for Completion. Except to the extent otherwise expressly agreed in writing signed by an authorized representative of Company, all dates provided by
Company or its representatives for commencement, progress or completlon are estimates only. While Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to
meet such estimated dates, Company shall not be responsible for any damages for its failurs to do so.

7. Access. Company and its subcontractors shall be provided access to the Work site during regular business hours, or such other hours as may be requested
by Company and acceptable to the Work site’ owner or tenant for the performance of the Work, including sufficlent areas for staging, mobilizalion, and storage.
Company's access to correct any emergency condition shall not be restricted. Customer grants to Company the right to remotely connect (via phone modem,
internet or other agreed upon means) to Customer's building automation system (BAS) and or HVAC equipment to view, extract, or atherwise collect and retain
data from the BAS, HVAC equipment, or other building systems, and to dlagnose and remotely make repairs at Cuslomer's request.

8. Completion. Notwithstanding any other term or condition herein, when Company informs Customer that the Work has been completed, Customer shall
inspect the Work in the presence of Company's representative, and Customer shall either (a) accept the Wark in its entirely In writing, or (b) accept the Work in
part and specifically identify, in writing, any exception items. Customer agrees to re-inspect any and all excepted items as soon as Company informs Customer
that all such excepted items have been completed. The initial acceptance inspection shall take place within ten (10) days from the date when Company informs
Customer that the Work has been completed.  Any subsequent re-inspection of excepted ltems shall take place within five (5) days from the date when
Company informs Customer that the excepted items have been completed. Customer's failure to cooperate and complete any of said inspections within the
required time limits shall constitute complete acceptance of the Work as of ten (10) days from date when Company informs Customer that the Work, or the
excepted items, If applicable, has/have been completed.

9. Permits and Governmental Fees. Company shall secure (with Customer’s asslstance) and pay for building and other permits and governmental fees,
licenses, and inspections necessary for proper performance and completion of the Work which are legally required when bids from Company's subcontraciors
are received, negoliations thereon concluded, or the effective date of a relevant Change Order, whichever is later, Customer is responsible for necessary
approvals, easements, assessments and charges for construction, use or occupancy of permanent structures or for permanent changes to existing facilities. If
the cost of such permits, fees, licenses and inspections are not included in the Proposal, Company will invoice Customer for such costs.

10. Utilities During Construction, Customer shall provide without charge to Campany all water, heat, and utilities required for performance of the Work.

11. Cungealed or Unknown Conditions. In the parformance of the Work, If Gompany encounters conditions at the Work site that are (i) subsurface or
otherwise concealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated on drawings expressly incorporated herein or (ii) unknown physical conditions
of an unusual nature that differ materially from those conditions ordinarily found to exist and generally recognized as inherent in construction activities of the type
and character as the Work, Company shall notify Customer of such conditlons promptly, prior to significantly disturbing same. If such conditions differ materially
and cause an increase in Company's cost of, or time required for, performance of any part of the Work, Company shall be entitled to, and Customer shail
consent by Change Order to, an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price, contract time, or both.

4
Al

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE.™

i &
TIPS rY

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 6 of 8 BAS R’newal



— East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade
\ Proposal [D: 3108047

b

TRANE

Building Services

12. Pre-Existing Conditions. Company is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to conditions that existed in, on, or
upon the Work site before the Commencement Date of this Agreement ("Pre-Existing Conditions”), including, without limitation, damages, losses, or expenses
involving Pre-Existing Conditions of building envelope issues, mechanical issues, plumbing issues, and/or indoor air quality issues Involving mold/mould and/or
fungi. Company also is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arlsing from or related to work done by or services provided by individuals or
entilies that are not employed by or hired by Company.

13. Asbestos and Hazardous Materlals. Company's Work and other services in connection with this Agreement expressly excludes any identification,
abatement, cleanup, control, disposal, removal or other work connected with asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyl (‘PCB"), or other hazardous materials
(hereinafter, collectively, "Hazardous Materials"). Customer warrants and represents that, except as set forth in a writing signed by Company, there are no
Hazardous Materials on the Work site thal will in any way affect Company's Work and Customer has disclosed to Company the existence and location of any
Hazardous Materials in all areas within which Company will be performing the Work. Should Company become aware of or suspect the presence of Hazardous
Materials, Company may immedlately stop work in the affected area and shall notify Customer. Customer wlll be exclusively responsible for taking any and all
action necessary to carrect the condition in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. Customer shall be exclusively responsible for and, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, shall indemnify and hold harmless Company (including its employees, agents and subcontractors) from and against any loss, clalm,
liabillly, fees, penallies, injury (including death) or liability of any nature, and the payment thereol arising out of or relating to any Hazardous Malerials on or
about the Work site, not brought onto the Work site by Company. Company shall be required to resume performance of the Wark in the affected area only in the
absence of Hazardous Materials or when the affected area has been rendered harmiess. In no event shall Company be obligated to transport or handle
Hazardous Materials, provide any notices to any governmental agency, or examine the Work site for the presence of Hazardous Materials.

14. Force Majeure. Company's duty to perform under this Agreement is contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event of Force Majeure. |f Company shall
be unable to carry out any malerial obligation under this Agreement due 1o an Event of Force Majeure, this Agreement shall al Company's election (i) remain in
effect but Company's obligations shall be suspended until the uncontrollable event terminates or (ii) be terminated upon 10 days notice to Customer, in which
event Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Work furnished to the date of termination. An "Event of Force Majeure" shall mean any cause or event
beyond the control of Company. Without limiting the foregoing, "Event of Force Majeure” includes: acts of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood;
earthquake; tornado; storm; fire; civil disobedience; pandemlc Insurrections; riots; labor/labour disputes; labor/labour or materlal shortages; sabotage; restraint
by court order or public authority (whether valid or invalid), and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or keep in force the necessary governmental
authorizations, permits, licenses, certificates or approvals if not caused by Company; and the requirements of any applicable government in any manner that
diverts either the material or the finished product to the direct or indirect benefit of the government.

15. Customer's Breach. Each of lhe following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, withoul an
election of remedies, to terminate this Agreement or suspend performance by delivery of written notice: {1} Any failure by Customer to pay amounts when due;
or (2) any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of its creditors, or if Customer becomes bankrupt or insolvent or takes the benefit of any statute for
bankrupl or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes to make any proposal or arrangement with creditors, or if any steps are taken for the winding up or other
termination of Customer or the liquidation of its assets, or if a trustes, receiver, or similar person is appointed over any of the assets or interests of Customer; (3)
Any representation or warranty furnished by Customer in this Agreement is false or misleading in any material respect when made; or (4) Any failure by
Customer to perform or comply with any material provision of this Agreement. Customer shall be liable to Company for all Work furnished to date and all
damages sustained by Company (including lost profit and overhead).

16. Indemnlty. To lhe fullest exlent permitted by law, Company and Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from any and all claims,
actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from death or bodily injury or damage to real or tangible
personal property, to the extent caused by the negligence or mlsconduct of their respective employees or olher authorized agents in connection with their
activities within the scope of this Agreement. Nesither party shall indemnify the other against claims, damages, expenses or liabilities to the extent altributable to
the acts or omissions of the other party. If the parties are both at fault, the obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their relative fault. The duty to
indemnify will continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding he expiration or early termination hereof, with respecl lo any claims based on facts or conditions
that occurred prior to expiration or termination.

17. Limitation of Liabllity. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION, LOST DATA, LOST REVENUE, LOST PROFITS, LOST DOLLAR SAVINGS, OR LOST ENERGY USE SAVINGS, EVEN IF A PARTY HAS
BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES OR IF SAME WERE REASONABLY FORESEEABLE AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CAUSE
OF ACTION IS FRAMED IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, ANY OTHER TORT, WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY, OR PRODUCT LIABILITY). In no event
wlll Company'’s liability in connection with the provislon of products or services or otherwise under thls Agresment exceed the entlire amount pald to
Company by Customer under thls Agreement.

18. Patent Indemnity. Company shall protect and indemnify Customer from and against all claims, damages, Judgments and loss arising from infringement or
alleged infringement of any United States patent by any of the goods manufactured by Company and delivered hereunder, provided that in the event of suit or
threal of suit for patent infringement, Company shall promplly be notified and given full opportunity to negotiale a settlemenl. Company does nol warrant against
infringement by reason of Customer's design of the articles or the use thereof in combination with other materials or in the operation of any process. In the
event of litigation, Cuslomer agrees lo reasonably cooperate with Company. In connection with any proceeding under the provisions of this Section, all parties
concerned shall be entitied to be represented by counsel at their own expense.

19. Limlted Warranty. Company warrants for a period of 12 months from the date of substantial completion ("Warranty Period") commercial equipment
manufactured and installed by Company against failure due to defects in material and manufacture and that the labor/labour furnished is warranted to have
been properly performed (the "Limited Warranty"). Trane equipment sold on an uninstalled basis is warranted in accordance with Company's standard warranty
for supplied equipment. Product manufactured by Company that includes required startup and Is sold In North Amerlca will not be warranted by
Company unless Company performs the product start-up. Substantial completion shall be the earlier of the date that the Work is sufficiently complele sa
that the Work can be utilized for its intended use or the date that Customer recelves beneficial use of the Wark, [f such defect is discovered within the Warranty
Period, Company will correct the defect or furnish replacement equipment (or, at its option, parts therefor) and, if said equipment was installed pursuant hereto,
labor/labour associated with the replacement of parts or equipment not conforming to this Limited Warranty. Defects must be reported to Company within the
Warranty Period. Exclusions from this Limited Warranty include damage or failure arising from: wear and tear; corrosion, erosion, deterioration: Customer's
failure to follow the Company-provided maintenance plan; refrigerant not supplied by Trane; and modificalions made by others to Company's equipment.
Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant. ~ Notwithstanding the foregoing, all warranties provided herein terminate upon termination
or cancellation of this Agreement. No warranty liabillty whatsoever shall attach to Company until the Work has been paid for in full and then said liability shall be
limited to the lesser of Company's cost to correct the defective Work and/or the purchase price of the equipment shown to be defective. Equipment, material
and/or parts that are not manufactured by Company are not warranted by Company and have such warranties as may be extended by the respective
manufacturer. THE WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES,
WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN NEGLIGENCE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE, COMPANY
MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REGARDING PREVENTION BY THE WORK, OR ANY COMPONENT

i
s [l o |

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE.™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 7 of 8 BAS R’newal



\ East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade

%ﬁg TRANE

Building Services

THEREOF, OF MOLD/MOULD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER CONTAMINATES. COMPANY SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY IF THE WORK OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF IS USED TO PREVENT OR INHIBIT THE GROWTH OF SUCH MATERIALS.
20. Insurance. Company agrees to maintain the [ollowing Insurance while the Work is being performed with limits not less than shown below and will, upon
request from Customer, provide a Certlficate of avidencing the following coverage:

Commerclal General Liabllity  $2,000,000 per accurrence

Automobile Liability $2,000,000 CSL

Workers Compensation Statutory Limits
If Custorner has requested to be named as an additional insured under Company's Insurance policy, Company will do so but only subject to Company's
manuscript additienal insured endorsement under its primary Commercial General Liability policies. In no event does Company waive its right of subrogatian,
21. Commencement of Statutory Limitation Period. Except as to warranty claims, as may be applicable, any applicable statutes of limitation for acts or
failures 1o acl shall commence to run, and any alleged cause of action stemming therefrom shall be deemed to have accrued, in any and all events not later than
the last date that Company or its subcontractors physically performed work on the project site.
22, General, Excepl as provided below, to the maximum extent provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the slate or province in which the Work Is performed, without regard to choice of law principles which might otherwise call for the application of a
different state’s or provinca’s law. Any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement that is nol disposed of by agreemeant shall be decided by litigation in a
court of competent jurisdiction located in the stale or province in which the Work is performed. Any action er suit arising out of or related to his Agreement must
be commenced within one year after the cause of action has accrued. To the extent the Work site is owned and/or operated by any agency of the Federal
Government, determination of any substantive issue of law shall be aceording to the Federal common law of Government contracts as enunciated and applied
by Federal judicial bodles and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government, This Agreement contains all of the agresments, representations and
understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous understandings, commitments or agreements, oral or writlen, related to the subject matter hereol.
This Agreement may not be amended, modifled or lerminated excapt by a writing slgned by the parties hereto. Mo documents shall be Incorporated herein by
reference excepl lo the extent Company |s a signatory thereon. If any term or condition of this Agreement Is invalid, llegal or incapable of being enforced by any
rule of law, all other terms and conditions of this Agreement will nevertheless remain in full force and effect as long as the economic or legal substance of the
transaction contemplated hereby is nol affected in a manner adverse lo any parly herato. Custorner may nol assign, transfer, o convey this Agreement, or any
part hareol, or its right, litle or interas! hersin, without the written consent of the Company. Subject ta the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and
intire to the benefit of Customer's permitted successors and assigns. This Agreament may be execuled in several counterparts, each of which when executed
shall be deamed to be an original, but all tegether shall constitute but one and the same Agreement. A fully executed facsimile copy hereof or the several
counterparts shall suffice as an original.
23. Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Clause. Company Is a federal contractor that complies fully with Executive Order 11246, as
amended, and lhe applicable reguialions contained in 41 C.F.R. Parts 60-1 through 60-60, 29 U.S.C. Section 793 and the applicable regulations contained in 41
C.F.R. Part 60-741; and 38 LL.S.C. Section 4212 and the applicable regulations contalned in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-250 Executive Order 13496 and Section 29 CFR
471, appendix A to subpart A, regarding the notice of employee rights In the United States and with Canadian Charler of Rights and Freedoms Schedule B to
the Canada Act 1982 (U.K.) 1882, c. 11 and applicable Provincial Human Rights Codes and employment law In Canada.
24, U.S. Government Work.
The following provision applies only to direct sales by Company to the US Government. The Parties acknowledge that all items or services ordered and
delivered under this Agreement are Commercial ltems. as defined under Part 12 of the Federal Acqulsitlon Regulation (FAR). In particular, Company agrees to
be bound only by those Federal contracting clauses thal apply to "commercial” suppliers and that are contained in FAR 52.212-5(e)(1). Company complies with
52.219-8 or 52.219-9 in its service and installation contracting business,
The following provision applies only to indirect sales by Company to the US Governmerit. As a Commercial ltern Subeonlractor, Company accepts anly
the following mandatory flow down provisions in effect as of the date of this subcontracl: 52.203-19; 52,204-21; 52,204-23; 52,219-8, 52,222.24; 52,222.26:
52.222-35; 52.222-36; 52.222-50; 52.226-26; 52.247-64. If the Work Is In connection with a U.S, Goverament conlract, Customer certifies that it has provided
and will provide current, accurate, and complete information, representations and cerlifications to all government officials, including but nol limited to the
contracting officer and officials of the Small Business Administration, on all mallers related to the prime contract, including bul not limited to all aspects of its
ownership, eligibility, and performance. Anything herein notwithstanding, Campany will have no obligations lo Custamer unless and until Customer provides
Company with a true, correct and complete executed copy of the prime conlract. Upon request, Customer will provide coples to Company of all requested
wrillen communications with any government official relaled to the prime conlract prior lo or concurrant with the execution thereof, including but not limited 1o
any communications related to Customer's ownership, eligibllity or performance of the prime cantract, Customer will obtain written authorizatlon and approval
from Company prior to providing any government official any information about Company's performance of the work thal is he subject of the Proposal or this
Agreement, other than the Propesal or this Agreement.
25. Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. If Customer is an Indian tribe (in the U.S.) or a Flrst Nation or Band Council (in Canada), Customer, whether
acling in its capacily as a governmenl, governmental enlity, a duly organized corporate entity or otherwise, for Itself and for its agents, successors, and assigns:
{1) hereby provides this limited waiver of its sovereign Immunity as to any damages, claims, lawsult, or cause of action (herein “Action") brought against
Customer by Company and arlsing or alleged lo arise out of the furnishing by Company of any product or service under this Agreemant, whether such Action Is
based in conlract, tor, strict liabllity, civil liability or any other legal theory; (2) agrees that jurisdiction and venue for any such Action shall be proper and valid (a)
if Customer Is in the U.S., In any state or United States court located in the state in which Company |s performing this Agresment or (b) if Customer is in
Carada, in Ihe superior court of the provinee or territory In which the work was performed: (3) expressly consents to such Action, and walves any objection to
jurisdiction or venue; (4) waives any requirement of exhaustion of tribal court or administrative remedies for any Action arising out of or related lo this
Agreement; and (5) expressly acknowledges and agrees that Company s not subject to the |urisdiction of Customer's tribal court or any similar tribal forum), that
Customer will nol bring any action against Company In tribal court, and that Custerner will not avail itself of any ruling or direction of the tribal count permitting or
directing It to suspend its paymant or ather obligations under this Agreement. The Individual signing on behalf of Customer warrants and represents that such
individual Is duly authorized lo provide Ihis waiver and enler into this Agreement and thal [his Agresment constilules the valid and legally binding obligation of
Customer, enforceable In accardance with its terms.

1-26.251-10(1019)
Supersedes 1-26.251-10(0315)

©2021 Trane Al rights reserved Page 8 of 8 BAS R’newal



POLICY REVIEW

2"% Reading

A sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk 3k ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk 3k 3k ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok 3¢ sk 3k ok sk ok 3k K

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual
Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

ke sk o ok ok 3 ok K 3k ok e e ok e ok sk ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok 3k ok sk ok K ok ok

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

-E This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

Legal Reference  This sign indicates the legal references. They tell the user where they may find the statutes, case
law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules that give authority to a policy.

Cross Reference  Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the manual, Cross references are provided to
assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



Code No. 900

PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES FOR COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Successful education programs require the support of the school district community. The board
addresses the importance of the role of the school district community in the school district in this series
of the policy manual. The board recognizes this support is dependent on the school district community's
understanding of participation in the efforts, goals, problems and programs of the school district.

In this section, the board sets out its policies defining its relationship with the school district community.
In striving to obtain the support of the school district community, the board will:

Provide access to school district records;

Inform the school district community of the school district's goals, objectives, achievements,
and needs;

Invite the input of the school district community; and,

Encourage cooperation between the school district and the school district community.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 901

PUBLIC EXAMINATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT RECORDS

Public records of the school district may be viewed by the public during the regular business hours of the
administration offices of the school district. These hours are 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through
Friday, except for holidays and recesses.

Persons wishing to view the school district's public records will contact the board secretary and make
arrangements for the viewing. The board secretary will make arrangements for viewing the records as
soon as practicable, depending on the nature of the request.

Persons may request copies of public records by telephone or in writing, including electronically. The
school district may require pre-payment of the costs prior to copy and mailing,

Persons wanting copies may be assessed a fee for the copy. Persons wanting compilation of information
may be assessed a fee for the time of the employee to compile the requested information. Printing of
materials for the public at the expense of the school district will only occur when the event is sponsored
by the school district.

Pursuant to lowa law, the board has determined certain records need to be confidential as their disclosure
could jeopardize the safety of persons or property and include, but are not limited to, the following:

» Security procedures

» Emergency preparedness procedures

» Evacuation procedures

»  Security codes and passwords

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to maintain accurate and current records of the school
district. It is the responsibility of the board secretary to respond in a timely manner to requests for
viewing and receiving public information of the school district.

NOTE: This is a mandatory policy and is consistent with the lowa public records law regarding access to, copying of
and charging for copies of public records. By law, individuals have a right to access public records during the hours of
9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m. unless the board sets other hours. IASB recommends that the board
establish specific hours in board policy, and blanks are provided in the first paragraph for that purpose. For more
detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 19 #6- June 23, 2006.

lowa law requires boards to specify what emergency preparedness items need to be confidential in order to protect
the safety of individuals or property. A short list is provided but should be added to by the board, if needed.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 21.4; 22; 291.6

Cross Reference: 215 Board of Directors' Records
401.5 Employee Records
506 Student Records
708 Care, Maintenance, and Disposal of School District Records
902.1 News Media Relations

Approved _February 11, 2009 Reviewed: September 8, 2021 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 902.1

NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS

The board recognizes the value of and supports open, fair and honest communication with the news
media. The board will maintain a cooperative relationship with the news media. As part of this
cooperative relationship, the board and the media will develop a means for sharing information while
respecting each party's limitations.

Members of the news media are encouraged and welcome to attend open board meetings. The board
president is the spokesperson for the board, and the superintendent is the spokesperson for the school
district. It is the responsibility of the board president and superintendent to respond to inquiries from
the news media about the school district.

Members of the news media seeking information about the school district will direct their inquiries to
the superintendent. The superintendent will accurately and objectively provide the facts and board
positions in response to inquiries from the news media about the school district.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 21.4; 22;279.8
Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media
Approved _February 11,2009 Reviewed: September 8, 2021 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 902.2

NEWS CONFERENCES AND INTERVIEWS

The superintendent, on behalf of the board and the school district, may hold a news conference or
respond to a request for an interview with the news media.

The superintendent will respond accurately, openly, honestly, and objectively to inquiries from the news
media about the school district.

News conferences and interviews planned or pre-arranged for school district activities will include the
board and the superintendent. News conferences for issues requiring an immediate response may be
held by the superintendent. It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether a news
conference or interview is held to provide an immediate response to an issue.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board apprised of news conferences and
interviews.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 21.4; 22;279.8
Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media
Approved _February 11, 2009 Reviewed: September 8, 2021 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 902.3

NEWS RELEASES

The superintendent will determine when a news release about internal school district and board matters
will be issued. In making this determination, the superintendent will strive to keep the media and the
school district community accurately and objectively informed. Further, the superintendent will strive
to create and maintain a positive image for the school district. It is the responsibility of the
superintendent to approve news releases originating within the school district prior to their release.

News releases will be prepared and disseminated to news media in the school district community.
Questions about news releases will be directed to the superintendent.

Legal Reference: Widmer v. Reitzler, 182 N.W.2d 177 (Ilowa 1970).
Dobrovolny v. Reinhardt, 173 N.W.2d 837 (Iowa 1970).
Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22.2

Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media

Approved February 11, 2009 Reviewed: Scptember 8, 2021 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 902.4

LIVE BROADCAST OR VIDEOTAPING

Individuals may broadcast or videotape public school district events, including open board meetings, as
long as it does not interfere with, or disrupt, the school district event and it does not create an undue
burden in adapting the buildings and sites to accommodate the request.

It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether the request is unduly burdensome
and whether the broadcast or videotaping will interfere with or disrupt the school district event.

Videotaping Recording of classroom activities will be allowed at the discretion of the superintendent.
Parents will be notified prior to videetaping recording of classroom activities.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations outlining the
procedures for making the request and the rules for operation if the request is granted.

NOTE: This policy states that prior to recording of classroom activities, parents will be notified but does
not require parental permission. Notification is not a legal requirement, but it is recommended. The
policy gives the school district the flexibility to have one notice to cover the entire year and can be
placed in the student directory info policy, a parent newsletter or handbook.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 21.4, .7, 22, 279.8

Cross Reference: 506.2 Student Directory Information
902.1 News Media Relations
903.3 Visitors to Schoot District Buildings and Sites

Approved: February 11,2009
Revised: September 8, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 903.1

SCHOOL - COMMUNITY GROUPS

The board values the participation and the support of school district-community groups, including, but
not limited to, the booster club and parent-teacher organizations, which strive for the betterment of the
school district and the education program. The board will work closely with these groups.

Prior to any purchase of, or fund raising for the purchase of goods or services for the school district, the
group will confer with the superintendent to assist the group in purchasing goods or services to meet the
school district's needs.

Funds-raised-by-these-groups-for-the-schoeldistrictmay-be-kept-as-part-of the-accounts-of-the-schoe!

Funds raised by these groups for the school district are separate from the accounts of the school
district.

(e

Hevmels-reised-by-these-groupsfor-the-sehool-district-witl-be-held-by-the-district-within-a-eustodiclfund
aceomnt]

It is the responsibility of the building principal to be the liaison with the school district-community
groups affiliated with the building principal's attendance center.

NOTE: Boards may want to personalize this policy to reflect the actual groups, organizations and
associations within the school district. Districts should clarify whether school-community group funds
are going to be kept separate from the school district, or whether these funds will be held in custodial
funds accounts, then eliminate the bracketed language that does not apply.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 291.13
Cross Reference: 903 Public Participation in the School District

Approved: April 14, 2009
Revised: September §, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 903.2

COMMUNITY RESOURCE PERSONS AND VOLUNTEERS

The board recognizes the valuable resource it has in the members of the school district community.
When possible and in concert with the education program, members of the school district community
may be asked to make presentations to the students or to assist employees in duties other than teaching.
The school district may officially recognize the contributions made by volunteers.

Recruitment, training, utilization, and the maintenance of records for the purposes of insurance coverage
and/or recognition of school district volunteers is the responsibility of the superintendent.

Volunteers within the district are held to the same high standards of behavior as school employees
and will be subject to background checks prior to interacting with the students in a volunteer
capacity. Itis the responsibility of the superintendent or the superintendent's designee to create
regulations necessary to carry out this policy.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 670

Cross Reference: 603.1 Basic Instruction Program
903.3  Visitors to School District Buildings and Sites

Approved _April 14, 2009
Revised September 8, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



903.2E1
VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FORM

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

NAME PHONE

ADDRESS

VOLUNTEER POSITION APPLIED FOR

COACH/TEACHER/SUPERVISOR

REFERENCES: NAME PHONE
ADDRESS
NAME PHONE
ADDRESS
NAME PHONE
ADDRESS

COMMENTS:

Please complete Background Check form attached. Thank you.

o sk ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ke ok ok sk ok ke ok ok ok ok ke sk ok e ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok 3K ok sk oK 3k ok ok K ok 3K ok ok ok ok oK s 3k ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok K 3k ok sk ok oK ok K

Approved: Teacher Coach

Activities Director

Administrator

DATE

NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY

It is the policy of the East Buchanan Community School District not to illegally discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin,

gender, disability, religion, creed, age (for employment) marital status (for programs), sexual orientation, gender identity and
socioeconomic status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices.

There is a grievance procedure for processing complaints of discrimination. Individuals shall use the policy complaint form for policy
number 102.E1. If you have questions or a grievance related to this policy please contact the district's Equity Coordinator, Daniel Fox,
Superintendent, East Buchanan Community School, 414 5" St. N., Winthrop, IA 50682, 319-935-3767, dfox@east-buc.k12.ia.us.



Code No. 903.3

VISITORS TO SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES

The board welcomes the interest of parents and other members of the school district community and
invites them to visit the school buildings and sites. Visitors, which include persons other than
employees or students, must notify the principal of their presence in the facility upon arrival.

Persons who wish to visit a classroom while school is in session are asked to notify the principal and
obtain approval from the principal prior to the visit so appropriate arrangements can be made and so
class disruption can be minimized. Teachers and other employees will not take time from their duties to
discuss matters with visitors.

Visitors will conduct themselves in a manner fitting to their age level and maturity and with mutual
respect and consideration for the rights of others while attending school events. Visitors failing to
conduct themselves accordingly may be asked to leave the premises. Children who wish to visit school
must be accompanied by a parent or responsible adult.

It is the responsibility of employees to report inappropriate conduct. It is the responsibility of the
superintendent and principals to take the action necessary to cease the inappropriate conduct. If the

superintendent or principals are not available, a school district employee will act to cease the
inappropriate conduct.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 279.8; 716.7

Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media
903,72 Community Resource Persons and Volunteers

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed _September 8, 202 ] Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 903.4
PUBLIC CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PREMISES

The board expects that students, employees and visitors will treat each other with respect, engage in
responsible behavior, exercise self-discipline and model fairness, equity and respect. Individuals
violating this policy will be subject to discipline. Students will be disciplined consistent with the student
conduct policies. Employees will be disciplined consistent with employee discipline policies and laws.
Others will be subject to discipline according to this policy.

Individuals are permitted to attend school sponsored or approved activities or visit school premises only
as guests of the school district, and, as a condition, they must comply with the school district's rules and
policies. Individuals will not be allowed to interfere with or disrupt the education program or activity.
Visitors, like the participants, are expected to display mature, responsible behavior. The failure of
individuals to do so is not only disruptive but embarrassing to the students, the school district and the
entire community.

To protect the rights of students to participate in the education program or activities without fear of
interference or disruption and to permit the school officials, employees and activity sponsors and officials
to perform their duties without interference or disruption, the following provisions are in effect:

e Abusive, verbal or physical conduct of individuals directed at students, school officials,
employees, officials and activity sponsors of sponsored or approved activities or at other
individuals will not be tolerated.

¢ Verbal or physical conduct of individuals that interferes with the performance of students, school
officials, employees, officials and activity sponsors of sponsored or approved activities will not
be tolerated.

¢ The use of vulgar, obscene or demeaning expression directed at students, school officials,
employees, officials and activity sponsors of sponsored or approved activities participating in a
sponsored or approved activity or at other individuals will not be tolerated.

If an individual becomes physically or verbally abusive, uses vulgar, obscene or demeaning expression, or
in any way interrupts an activity, the individual may be removed from the event by the individual in
charge of the event. Law enforcement may be contacted for assistance.

Individuals removed from school premises have the ability to follow the board’s chain of command and
complaint policies should they choose to do so. The exclusion is in effect should the individual choose to
appeal the decision of the superintendent. The term “individual” as used in the policy also includes
students and employees.

If an individual has been notified of exclusion and thereafter tries to enter a school building or attends a
sponsored or approved activity, the individual will be advised that his/her attendance will result in
prosecution. The school district may obtain a court order for permanent exclusion from the school
building or from future school sponsored or approved activities.

NOTE: This policy reflects the lowa civility and trespass law, and outlines a school district's authority to enforce
the law. The first paragraph of the policy addressing civility is mandatory, but the remaining portions are
optional. Boards can amend the language as needed (o fit their individual needs. For more detailed discussion
of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 20 #2- September 13, 2007,

[.egal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8, .66, 716.7
Cross Reference: 205 Board Member Liability
504 Student Activities
802.6 Vandalism
903 Public Participation in the School District

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed _ September 8. 2021 Revised
East Buchanan CSD Board Policy




Code No. 903.5

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS

The board recognizes that students, employees, parents or citizens may want to distribute materials
within the school district that are noncurricular. Noncurricular materials to be distributed must be
approved by the building principal and meet certain standards prior to their distribution.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the building principals to draft
administrative regulations regarding this policy.

NOTE: The regulation accompanying this policy has been approved by the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals
in Bystrom v. Fridley High School, 822 F.2d 747 (8th Cir. 1987). Amendments to or deviation from this
regulation should be addressed to local counsel prior to adoption.

Legal Reference: U.S. Const. amend. 1.
Hazelwood School District v. Kuhlmeier, 484 U.S. 260 (1988).
Bethel School District v. Fraser, 478 U.S. 675 (1986).
New Jersey v, T.L.0O., 469 U.S. 325 (1985).
Tinker v. Des Moines Ind. Comm. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969).
Bystrom v. Fridley High School, 822 F.2d 747 (8th Cir. 1987).
lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.22

Cross References: 502.3 Freedom of Expression
503.1 Student Conduct
504 Student Activities
603.9 Academic Freedom

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed _ September 8, 2021 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




1.

Code No. 903.5R 1
Page 1 of 3

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION

Guidelines.

Individuals, including students, may have the right to distribute on school premises, at reasonable times
and places, unofficial written material, petitions, buttons, badges or other insignia, except expression
which:

is obscene to minors;

is libelous;

contains indecent, vulgar, profane or lewd language;

advertises any product or service not permitted to minors by law;

constitutes insulting or fighting words, the very expression of which injures or harasses other
people (e.g., threats of violence, defamation of character or of a person's race, religion, gender,
disability, age or ethnic origin);

6. presents a clear and present likelihood that, either because of its content or the manner of
distribution, it will cause a material and substantial disruption of the proper and orderly operation
and discipline of the school or school activities, will cause the commission of unlawful acts or the
violation of lawful school regulations.

W AW —

Distribution on school premises of material in categories (1) through (4) to any student is prohibited.
Distribution on school premises of material in categories (5) and (6) to a substantial number of students is
prohibited.

Procedures.

Anyone wishing to distribute unofficial written material must first submit for approval a copy of the
material to the building principal at least twenty-four hours in advance of desired distribution time,
together with the following information:

1. Name and phone number of the person submitting request and, if a student, the homeroom
number;

2. Date(s) and time(s) of day of intended display or distribution;

3. Location where material will be displayed or distributed;

4. The grade(s) of students to whom the display or distribution is intended.

Within twenty-four hours of submission, the principal will render a decision whether the material violates
the guidelines in subsection I or the time, place and manner restrictions in subsection 111 of this policy. In
the event that permission to distribute the material is denied, the person submitting the request should be
informed in writing of the reasons for the denial. Permission to distribute material does not imply approval
of its contents by either, the school, the administration, the board or the individual reviewing the material
submitted.

[f the person submitting the request does not receive a response within twenty-four hours of submission,
the person will contact the building principal's officc to verify that the lack of response was not due to an
inability to locate the person. If the person has made this verification and there is no response to the
request, the material may be distributed in accordance with the time, place and manner provisions in
subsection II1.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



[1.

V.

Code No. 903.5R1
Page 2 of 3

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION

If the person is dissatisfied with the decision of the principal, the person may submit a written request for
appeal to the superintendent. If the person does not receive a response within three school days of
submitting the appeal, the person will contact the superintendent to verify that the lack of response is not
due to an inability to locate the person. If the person has made this verification and there is no response
to the appeal, the material may be distributed in accordance with the time, place and manner provisions in
subsection [II.

Atevery level of the process the person submitting the request will have the right to appear and present the
reasons, supported by relevant witnesses and material, as to why distribution of the written material is
appropriate.

Permission to distribute material does not imply approval of its contents by either, the school district, the
board, the administration or the individual reviewing the material submitted.

Time, place and manner of distribution.

The distribution of written material is prohibited when it blocks the safe flow of traffic within corridors
and entrance ways of the school or otherwise distupts school activities. The distribution of unofficial
material is limited to a reasonable time, place and manner as follows:

I. The material will be distributed from a table set up for the purpose in a location designated by the
principal, which location will not block the safe flow of traffic or block the corridors or entrance
ways, but which will give reasonable access to students.

2. The material will be distributed either before and/or after the regular instructional day.

3. No written material may be distributed during and at the place of a normal school activity if it is
reasonably likely to cause a material and substantial disruption of that activity.

Definitions.
The following definitions apply to the following terms used in this policy:
1. "Obscene to minors" is defined as:

(a) The average person, applying contemporary community standards, would find that the written
material, taken as a whole, appeals to the prurient interest of minors of the age to whom
distribution is requested,;

(b) The material depicts or describes, in a manner that is patently offensive to prevailing
standards in the adult community concerning how such conduct should be presented to minors
of the age to whom distribution is requested, sexual conduct such as intimate sexual acts
(normal or perverted), masturbation, excretory functions, and lewd exhibition of the genitals;
and

(c) The material, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political or scientific value for
minors.

2. "Minor" means any person under the age of eighteen.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 903.5R1
Page 3 of 3

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION

3. "Material and substantial disruption" of a normal school activity is defined as follows:

(a) Where the normal school activity is an educational program of the district for which student
attendance is compulsory, "material and substantial disruption" is defined as any disruption
which interferes with or impedes the implementation of that program.

(b) Where the normal school activity is voluntary in nature (including, without limitation, school
athletic events, school plays and concerts, and lunch periods), "material and substantial
disruption” is defined as student rioting, unlawful seizures of property, widespread shouting
or boisterous demonstration, sit-in, stand-in, walk-out, or other related forms of activity.

(¢) Inorder for expression to be considered disruptive, there must exist specific facts upon which
the likelihood of disruption can be forecasted including past experience in the school, current
events influencing student activities and behavior, and instances of actual or threatened
disruption relating to the written material in question.

4. "School activities" means any activity of students sponsored by the school and includes, by way of
example but not limited to, classroom work, library activities, physical education classes, official
assemblies and other similar gatherings, school athletic contests, band concerts, school plays and in-
school lunch periods.

5. "Unofficial" written material includes all written material except school newspapers, literary
magazines, yearbooks, and other publications funded and/or sponsored or authorized by the school.
Examples include leaflets, brochures, flyers, petitions, placards and underground newspapers,
whether written by students or others.

6. "Libelous" is a false and unprivileged statement about a specific individual that tends to harm the
individual's reputation or to lower him/her in the esteem of the community.

7. "Distribution" means circulation or dissemination of written material by means of handing out free
copies, selling or offering copies for sale and accepting donations for copies. It includes displaying
written material in areas of the school which are generally frequented by students.

Disciplinary action.

Distribution by any student of unofficial written material prohibited in subsection I or in violation of
subsection Il may be halted, and students may be subject to discipline including suspension and
expulsion. Any other party violating this policy may be requested to leave the school property
immediately and, if necessary, local law enforcement officials will be called.

Notice of policy to students.

A copy of this policy will be published in student handbooks and posted conspicuously in school
buildings.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 904.1

TRANSPORTING STUDENTS IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

Generally, transporting students for school purposes is done in a vehicle owned by the school district
and driven by a school bus driver. Students may be transported in private vehicles for school purposes.
It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine when this is appropriate.

Individuals transporting students for school purposes in private vehicles must have the permission of the
superintendent and meet all applicable requirements set by the district. Private-vehieles-will-be-used
onbywhen: Prior to transporting students in private vehicles, the district may require the

following:

o  The vehicle used to transport the student(s) is in good condition and meets all
applicable safety requirements;

e The driver transporting the student(s) possesses a valid drivers’ license;

¢ Proof of insurance has been supplied to the superintendent and the insurance satisfies
the minimum coverage requirements for driving personal vehicles in the State of lowa,
and

e When the parents of the students to be transported have given written permission to the
Superintendent.

The school district assumes no responsibility for those students who have not received the approval of
the superintendent and who ride in private vehicles for school purposes. If transportation is not
provided by the school district, or if transportation provided by the school district is declined by the
student or parent/guardian, then the responsibility and corresponding liability for transportation for
school purposes shall rest solely with the student and parent/guardian.

This policy statement applies to transportation of students for school purposes in addition to transporting
students to and from their designated attendance center. The superintendent may develop administrative
an administrative process to implement this policy.

NOTE: It is important for districts to remember that if language is included in the policy, it needs to be
followed in practice. For example, if the district requires written permission as stated above, the district
needs to make sure that this is in fact being required for every student, every time. If the district finds a
requirement to be impractical, then it should not be included in the policy.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 279.8; 285; 321
281 LA.C. 43.
Cross Reference: 401.6 Transporting of Students by Employees

401.7 Employee Travel Compensation
711 Transportation

Approved _April 14, 2009
Reviewed March 9, 2016
Revised September 8, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 904.2
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

The use of students, the school district name, or its buildings and sites for advertising and promoting
products and/or services of entities and organizations operating for a profit is not allowed except with
prior board approval. Nonprofit entities and organizations may be allowed to use students, the school
district name, or its buildings and sites if the purpose is educationally related and prior approval has
been obtained from the board.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8

Cross Reference: 504.5 Student Fund Raising
904  Community Activities Involving Students

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed September 8, 2021 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1
Page 1 of 2

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

School district facilities and equipment will be made available to local nonprofit entities which promote cultural,
educational, civic, community, or recreational activities. "Entity(ies)" will include organizations, groups and
individuals and their agents. Any district employee using district-owned property or facilities for use outside
their duties as an employee is doing so as a community member, and not as a district employee. Prior to using
district resources for activities outside the scope of their job duties, employees must meet the requirements to be
considered a qualifying entity. Such use will be permitted only when the use does not interfere with or disrupt
the education program or a school-related activity, the use is consistent with state law, and will end no later than
midnight. It is within the discretion of the board to allow for-profit entities to use school district facilities and
equipment. The board reserves the right to deny use of the facilities and equipment to an entity. It is within the
discretion of the superintendent to allow use of school district facilities and equipment on Sundays.

Entities that wish to use school district facilities or equipment must apply at the central office. It is the
responsibility of the board secretary or superintendent to determine whether the school district facility or
equipment requested is available and whether the application for use meets board policy and administrative
regulations. It is the responsibility of the superintendent and board secretary to provide application forms,
obtain proof of insurance, and draw up the contract for use of school district facilities and equipment.

Use of school district facilities and equipment by entities will be supervised by a school district employee unless
special prior arrangements are made with the superintendent. The school district employee will not accept a fee
from the entity using school district facilities and equipment. If appropriate, the school district employee may
be paid by the school district.

Entities that use school district buildings, or equipment, or sites must leave the building or site in the same
condition it was in prior to its use. Inappropriate use of school district facilities and equipment may result in
additional fees charged to, or the inability of, the entity to use school district facilities or equipment in the future.

{Fhe-school-distrietwill-sponsor-education-related-organizations' use-of the ICN-upon-approval-of the
superintendent)-SpenseredICN-user’s-mission-must-be-consistent-with—the-mission-of the-school-district:
Costs-assoeiated-with-the-use-of- the JCN-will-be-passed-on-by-the-school-distriet-to-the sponsored-user:

Autherized-users-of the JCN-will-ensure-their-use-of the ICN-is-consistentwith-their-written-mission—Fhe1EN
witbnet-be-usedfor-profit-making-ventures—Authorized-users-may-notresell-time-on-the ICN—Entities-thatwish
to-tse-the-sehool-distrie s HCN-classroom-to-originate-teceive-or-broadeast-programming-mustfolow the state
seheduling-requirements—l-is-recommended-that-entities-that-wish-te-use-the school-distriet s HCN-classroom-to
originate-receive-or-broadeast programmingcontact the-school-distriet’s ICN-scheduler’s-office-to-inform-them

H-isther espen&b&%ﬂmnﬂheﬂ%ﬂﬂ&u%ﬂw@ﬁ%ﬁ%@%m&%ﬁ@mﬁ%&
broadeast-programming-in-comphanee-with-theJaw-regarding authorized-use-of-and-content-of the-programming
on-the JEN—The-school-district-assumes-no-responsibility-or-Hability-for-entities-using-the JCN-elassroom-in
vielation-of-thedawthe-authorized-user’s-mission-or-school district pelicy-and-its supperting-adnrinistrative
regilations—he school distrietreserves-the rightto-charge-all-costsineluding-attorney-fees—that-may-arise-to
the-entity-for-the-entity*sfailure-to-comply-with-the-law-or-school-distriet poliey-and-its-supporting
administrative regulations

The board may allow entities, such as the Boy and Girl Scouts and 4-H, to use the school district facilities and
equipment without charge. While such entities may use the facilities and equipment without charge, they may
be required to pay a custodial fee.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1
Page 2 of 2

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop a fee schedule for the board's approval and to develop
administrative regulations regarding this policy.

NOTE: This policy requires that all users of school district facilities provide proof of insurance. This is not a
legal requirement. It is there for the protection of the school district. Prior to waiving insurance requirements
for groups, a school district should check with its insurance carrier to clarify coverage.

This policy also addresses use of the school district's ICN classroom. Language in brackets and italics should be
used only if the district maintains an ICN classroom. Otherwise, remove this language and DO NOT

USE 905.1R1, 905.1R2, 905.1E1 and 905.1E2. The language the fifth paragraph addresses the school district's
sponsorship of outside groups use of the ICN. Boards can limit their sponsorship if they choose. The policy is
also written to pass on the ICN costs to the sponsored group.

The language in the sixth paragraph represents mandatory policy language. The seventh paragraph is language
that is recommended but is not mandatory. The supporting administrative regulations address matters specific to
ICN classroom use for the board's consideration. The new ICN regulation is at 905.1R2.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 8D; 123.46; 276; 278.1(4); 279.8; 297.9-.11
1982 Op. Att'y Gen. 561.
1940 Op. Att'y Gen. 232.
1936 Op. Att'y Gen. 196.

Cross Reference: 704 Revenue

Approved: April 14, 2009
Reviewed:
Revised: May 14, 2019; September 8, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 905.1R1

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT REGULATION

Alcoholic beverages will not be brought to or consumed on school grounds.

Smoking is prohibited in school district facilities and on school district grounds, including in
private vehicles.

A school district employee must be present while the school district facility or equipment is being
used by an entity.

After a school district facility, site, or equipment has been used by an entity, cleaning, including
restoring the facility, site or equipment to the condition it was in prior to its use, will be done by
employees assisted by a committee from the entity. The fee charged to the entity for the use of the
facility, site, or equipment will include these costs. However, if excessive costs are involved in
cleaning or otherwise restoring the facility, site, or equipment to the condition it was in prior to its
use, the board reserves the right to charge the entity for these excessive costs.

Entities are required to stay within the area of the school district facility or site and use only the
school district equipment authorized by the school district for use by the entity. Other school
district facilities, sites, or areas in the school district building or equipment are off limits to the
entity.

A cancellation after the facility or equipment is made ready for the entity will be charged at the full

rate. Cancellations made prior to that time will be charged a minimum cancellation fee or the costs
incurred to the school district in anticipation of the entity's use, whichever is greater.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1R2
Page 1 of 3

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES & EQUIPMENT
FEES SCHEDULE

Rates for Use of Buildings and Sites

Elementary school gym (first two hours)

Elementary school gym with kitchen (first two hours)
Middle school gym (first two hours)

Middle school kitchen and lunch room (two hours)
High school gym (two hours)

High school auditorium

High school lunch room

[Add other items]

Add to above:

For each additional hour or fraction thereof
For providing chairs and/or tables for meetings
Custodial charges

[Add other items]

tmaximum-$1250-per-hour)

In addition to paying the above fees, other than entities using the ICN classroom, each entity must make
arrangements with the school district to have adequate custodial and supervisory services. Buildings
will not be available unless a contract is signed by the entity and the school district well in advance of
scheduled usage.

Rates for Use of Equipment

VCR (one-half day)
Overhead projector (one-half day)
[Add other items]

Add to above:

For each additional hour or fraction thereof
[Add other items]

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1R2
Page 2 of 3

IEN-ROOM-USEREGUEATION

FhetEN-is-a-statewide-telecommunieations-network-designed-primarily-to-enhanee learning
oppertunitiesforstudents—employees-and-board-members—The-school-distriet recognizes-thatitis-net
the-onhy-authorized-user-of the ICN-and-other users-willfrequently-be-using the-schoel-district's ICN
facilities—Sponsered-and-authorized-users-of the ICN-must-comply-with-state-and-federal-law-in-using
Hre L

The-central-office-is-responsible-forcoordinating 1EN-elassroom-use—Requestsfor-use-of the IEN
classroom-by-employeestor-the-educational-program-are-filed-with-the-central-office

-is-the-responsibility-of the-entity-using-the JCN-classroom-to-comply-with-the requirements-of-the law
and-school-distriet peliey-and-its-supporting-administrativeregulations:

systenttorprofitmakine-ventures.

————2—Fhe-use-must-be-consistent-with-the-mission-of the-sponsored-or-authorized-user

——4—Spensered-and-authorized-users-are-responsible-for compliance-with-the-Americans-with
Disabilities-Act-andJowa-Civil-Rights- Aet—Sponsored-and-authorized-users-are-responsible
for-making-the-necessary-accommodations-and-are-responsible-for-ebtaining-and-payingfor
needed-tterpreters-or-interpretive-equipment:

———5—Spensered-and-authorized-users-are-requi :
m%b&we%muw%&ﬂw—@#&m%am—&ha—%hﬁMW%—mﬂWHhe
sehool-distriet-building-or-equipment-are-off-Himitsto-the-authorized-users:*

———6—TFhechargeforuse-of the lEN-+roomis ————(Fhe-maximum-hourly-rate-sehool
distriets-ean-chargefor-use-of-the facilities-is-$12-50-per-hour—This-isfor-use-of-the
roont-not-the JEN—This-costreimburses-the-school-distriet-for-its-administrative;

custodial-ete—costsfor-the-room!s-usage)
available-is-Monday-through-Friday; 7:00-a:m—t0-10:30-p.m-—and Saturday, 8:00-a.m-

———O0—A-schoeldistrict-employee-will-be-present-in-the sechool-distriet-factlity-while-the ICN-is-in
ot

1. First tune use ofthc ICN mll 1eqtuie-pﬁe+wﬂ+n+n~g—aﬂdﬂhatﬂd-be—ergmﬂ%ed—ﬂ%eag¥ﬁhe

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Pigetoid

——— 2 Use-or-transaissi - S erial-wi dor-approval-of-the-copyright-helder;

is-strietly-prohibited—Appropriate-use-of the-copyrighted-material-is-the respensibility-of the
sponsored-or-authorized-usernot-the-school-distrietX

———the-sehool distrietreserves-the-right-to-amend-these-rules-as-necessary-to-refleet- the 1CN's
wsage-and-changes-at-the state-or-federal-level

fb—Fhe %haa#&sﬂ%kmse%ﬁhwgh%%g&ﬂ%&ﬁ—me%&dmg—aﬁemeﬁ—&e&mamﬂy

*Hems-with-an-asterisk-are-not-legalrequirements-but-are-items-that-should-be-considered-when-writing
anlEN-room-usage-regulation:

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1E1

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT APPLICATION FORM

The undersigned entity makes application for the use of the school district facility or equipment as
designated below. The entity will provide police protection at its own expense, if necessary, to maintain
order and to properly protect the building, site, or equipment. Police protection is required when
admission is charged.

Please refer to Policy 905.1 to determine the proper use of school facilities and equipment. The entity is
responsible for complying with the law, board policy and the administrative regulations.

The entity must provide an Indemnity and Liability Insurance Agreement, Policy 905.1E2, prior to the
use of school district buildings, sites, or equipment

Building/Site/Equipment Date
Purpose Hours
Auditorium Gymnasium

Seating requirements on stage Seating Scoreboard
Tables required on stage Public address system
Stage curtain and attendant Employee

Spotlights

Microphones Classroom

Podium Stand ICN

Table Stand in audience Computer lab

Other equipment Other

Total Fee $

Name of entity making application:

Name of person making application:

Address: Phone #:
(Signature of Applicant) (Date)

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1E2

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT
INDEMNITY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE AGREEMENT

The undersigned, hereafter referred to as "entity," states that it will hold the East Buchanan Community
School District, hereafter referred to as "school district,”" harmless from any and all damages and claims
that may arise by reason of any negligence on the part of the entity in the use of any facilities or
equipment owned by the school district. In case any action is brought therefore against the school
district or any of its officers, employees or agents, the entity will assume full responsibility for the legal
defense thereof, and upon its failure to do so on proper notice, the school district reserves the right to
defend such action and to charge all costs, including attorneys' fees, to the entity.

The entity agrees to furnish and maintain during the usage of the facilities or equipment owned by the
school district such bodily injury and property damage liability insurance as will protect the entity and
the school district from claims or damages for personal injury, including accidental death, and from
claims for property damages which may arise from the entity's use of the school district's facilities or
equipment whether such operations be by the entity or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by the
entity.

The entity will furnish the school district with a certificate of insurance acceptable to the school district's
insurance carrier before the contract is issued.

Dated at , lowa, this day of .20 .
School District
(Entity)
By By
Superintendent

Title

By
Address Secretary

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.2

TOBACCO/NICOTINE-FREE ENVIRONMENT

School-distrietfacHities-and-grounds—ineluding schoolvehieles—are-off limitsfor tobaceo-or-nicotine-use;
ineludingthe-use-of-look-a-likes-where-the-original-weuld-inelude-tobaceo-or-nicotine. Tobacco and
nicotine use is prohibited on school district facilities and grounds, including school vehicles. This
requirement extends to students, employees and visitors. This policy applies at all times, including
school-sponsored and nonschool-sponsored events. Persons failing to abide by this request are required
to extinguish their smoking material, dispose of the tobacco, nicotine or other product or leave the school
district premises immediately. It is the responsibility of the administration to enforce this policy.

NOTE: According to Iowa law, all school grounds are smoke free. Boards have the authority to
expand the policy to make the school facilities and grounds tobacco or nicotine free as well. For more
detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 22 #6-June 19, 2013 and Vol, 20 #5-
July 28, 2008.

Legal Reference: Goals 2000: Educate America Act, Pub. L. No. 103-227, 108 Stat. 125 (1994).
House File 2212, lowa General Assembly (2008)
Jowa Code §§ 142D; 279.8, .9, 297 (2013).

Cross Reference: 903.4 Public Conduct on School Premises
905.1 Community Usc of School District Buildings & Sites & Cquipment

Approved April 14, 2009
Reviewed July 8, 2014: November 15,2017
Revised Seplember 8, 2021

East Buchanan Community School District



NEW POLICY

Code No. 905.3

WEAPONS IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

The board believes weapons, other dangerous objects and look-a-likes in school district facilities and at
school district-approved events cause material and substantial disruption to the school environment or
present a threat to the health and safety of students, employees and visitors on the school district
premises or property within the jurisdiction of the school district.

All weapons, dangerous objects and look-a-likes are prohibited to be carried, possessed, transported or
otherwise stored on school district property and to school district-approved events. Exceptions to this
policy include weapons carried by the following individuals in performance of their official duties:

e law enforcement;

emilitary personnel;

e corrections officers;

e individuals approved in writing by the Superintendent, and,

e students and individuals approved in writing by the Superintendent who are actively engaging in a
school district approved firearms safety course, hunter education course or shooting sports
activity.

Individuals found to be in violation of this district policy will be required to immediately remove the
weapon, dangerous object or look-a-likes from the school district property or event. Students found to
be in violation of this policy or any other board policies related to weapons will be subject to
disciplinary proceedings.

Note: In 2021, the legislature made changes to decriminalize the carrying of firearms on campus by
certain individuals if certain circumstances are met. However, much like creating tobacco-free
campuses, schools maintain the authority to choose whether to place additional limitations on the
carrying of firearms on district property as needed to protect the health and safety of students and

staff.

Legal Reference: 18 U.S.C. § 921
lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.21B; 483A.27(11), 724
281 1LA.C. 12.3(6)

Cross Reference: 502 Student Rights and Responsibilities
503 Student Discipline
507  Student Health and Well-Being

Approved _September 8, 2021 Reviewed Revised



NEW POLICY IF APPROVED BY
THE BOARD

Code No. 906
Page 1 of 2

UNMANNED AIRCRAFTS — DRONES

The following policy applies to the extent not preempted by federal or state regulatory jurisdiction
regarding unmanned aircrafts. For purposes of this policy, the term ‘‘unmanned aircraft” means an
aircraft that is operated without the possibility of direct human intervention from within or on the aircraft.

The East Buchanan CSD believes in maintaining the safety, security, and privacy of students, employees,
and visitors. In keeping with this belief, the use or possession of unmanned aircrafts is prohibited on
district property or in the space above the property that reasonably can be considered part of the district

property.

The superintendent may make an exception to this policy in specific cases where the circumstances
warrant such exception. In such situations and prior to approval, unmanned aircraft operators shall:

¢ Supply proof of insurance meeting liability limits established by the district;

* Present appropriate registration and authorization issued by the Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA);

* Sign an agreement holding the district harmless from any claims of harm to individuals or
damage to property; and

¢ Meet additional requirements as determined appropriate by the district.

If the unmanned aircrafts are operated as part of the district curriculum, prior to adoption into the
curriculum, district employees shall work with district administration to ensure the appropriate insurance,
registration, and authorizations are in place.

Unmanned aircrafts shall be operated in accordance with lowa High School Athletic Association and
lowa Girls High School Athletic Union policy.

Failure to abide by this policy may result in local, state, and federal penalties if applicable.

NOTE: The use of unmanned aircrafts is an unsettled area of the law. There is overlap with federal
and state regulations and as such, there is the potential for challenge associated with the enforcement
of the policy. Districts should, as with the adoption of any new policy, work with the district’s legal
counsel to determine whether, when, and to what extent a policy on unmanned aircraft should be
adopted at the local level.

NOTE: Districts who wish to approve the use of drones on school property, as part of the curriculum
or for other purposes, should consult with the district’s insurance carrier prior to approval and
operation. Most general liability policies have an exclusion for aircraft liability and the district would
likely need additional liability coverage for the operation of drones. If you are a member of the IASB
Safety Group, effective July 1, 2016, your policy with EMC automatically includes liability coverage
JSor bodily injury and property damage caused by drones. However, coverage is not currently available
Jor claims related to violation of privacy.

NOTE: Districts should be aware of the FA4 unmanned aircraft safety guidelines, which include
guidelines such as flying below 400 feet and not flying within 5 miles of an airport unless the airport
and control tower have been contacted prior to flying. For a complete list of the guidelines, please visit
the “Model Aircraft Operations” section of the FAA website, located at

hitp://www. faa.gov/uas/model _aircraft/,

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 906
Page 2 of 2

Legal Reference: FAA Modernization and Reform Act of 2012, P.L. 112-95, Title III, Subtitle B.
Model Aircraft Operating Standards, FFA AC No. 91-57A (Sept. 2, 2015).
OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL, FED. AVIATION ADMIN.,, State and Local
Regulation of Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Fact Sheet (Dec. 17, 2015).
Iowa Code § 279.8

IHSAA Drone Policy
Cross Reference: 602.1 Curriculum Development
Approved September 8, 2021 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 907

DISTRICT OPERATION DURING PUBLIC EMERGENCIES

The district believes that student learning is the heart of its core mission. While traditional in-person
teaching continues to provide the greatest learning opportunity to all students, there may be rare and
unusual circumstances that prevent the school community from convening in traditional in-person
settings. At times of a public emergency declared by federal, state or local officials, the district will seek
guidance and recommendations from federal, state and local agencies to assist in determining the safety of
convening traditional in-person learning.

During a declared public emergency, the school board delegates to the Superintendent the authority to
determine whether to close school buildings to traditional in-person learning if the Superintendent
determines in-person learning would hinder the health and safety of the school community. The district
will instead utilize remote or hybrid learning opportunities permitted by law.

Following guidance and recommendations from federal, state, and local agencies when reasonably
possible, the administration will create regulations related to district operations during a public
emergency, including, but not limited to, student, employee and visitor safety and security; the use and
safeguarding of district property; public meetings and events, and when applicable, measures to prevent
or slow the spread of infectious disease.

These measures will be enforced for the period of time of the public emergency, or until the
superintendent, in consultation with federal, state and local agencies determine it is appropriate for the
safety measures to end.

Legal Reference: Senate File 2310
Iowa Code ch. 279.8

Cross Reference: 403.3 Communicable Diseases - Employees
506  Student Records
507 Student Health and Well-Being

Approved: August 12, 2020
Reviewed: September 8, 2021

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 907.R1

DISTRICT OPERATIONS DURING A PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY REGULATION

During a public health emergency, the district will seek guidance and recommendations from federal,
state and local agencies that monitor and respond to the emergency. The district will follow any
mandatory closures or other mandatory measures imposed by such agencies.

The superintendent, in conjunction with relevant government agencies and/or athletic and activity
associations, will determine under what circumstances the district will restrict or cancel in-person
learning, student events or activities including sporting events, extracurricular clubs or meetings for
students, and the use of district facilities by outside organizations.

The district will promote and follow other recommended measures and guidance from federal, state and
local agencies to the extent reasonably practicable under the circumstances. These measures may include,
but are not limited to the following:

On-line learning, hybrid models of learning, or modified in-person learning may occur dependent on the
circumstances and in accordance with applicable law.

Hand washing and any other recommended hygiene practices will be taught to all students and
employees.

Non-medical-grade face coverings are encouraged to be worn by all individuals on school grounds,
including students, employees and volunteers. Face coverings will be provided to individuals who
request them. Reusable face coverings should be washed regularly by individuals wearing them.

Employees, volunteers and students are encouraged to monitor their temperatures each morning prior to
traveling to any school building or event. Individuals with a temperature over 100.3 degrees should not
enter school buildings or attend school events.

Due to the increased cost to the district of providing additional cleaning and disinfecting measures and
in order to preserve cleaning supplies for school use during the time of a public health emergency, the
superintendent has discretion to require, as a condition of using district facilities, non-school groups to
provide the school district with EPA-approved cleaning and disinfecting supplies to properly clean and
disinfect the space used after each event. The district may also require non-school groups to reimburse
the district the actual cost of school personnel time needed to clean and disinfect school facilities after
the event.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 804.6
USE OF RECORDING DEVICES ON SCHOOL PROPERTY

District-Generated Recordings

The district believes in the importance of providing a safe and enriching learning environment possible
for its students. The district uses digital recording devices on school property including school
transportation vehicles to help protect the safety of district students, employees and community
members; and to safeguard district property which is funded using public resources. Additionally,
district-generated recordings of students engaging in the district’s educational and extracurricular
programs can be essential to engage positively with the school community and promote the value of
public education.

In order to balance privacy and safety interests, no recording devices will be utilized on district property
where individuals maintain a reasonable expectation of privacy. These areas include but are not limited
to: the school nurse’s office, restrooms, locker rooms, changing areas, lactation spaces and employee
break areas.

Recordings of students have the potential to be considered education records. Any recordings will be
maintained and accessed in compliance with the requirements of the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act and the district’s policy on student records.

Recordings will be digitally maintained and stored for an appropriate amount of time to maintain the
safety of the educational environment and to safeguard district propetty, after which they will be
destroyed. The superintendent or superintendent’s designee will establish any necessary regulations
related to the secure storage, maintenance, viewing and destruction of digital recordings.

The use of non-district owned recording devices on school property and at school events will be
regulated. Students, parents and community members will not be permitted to take recordings of other
students or employees during school hours unless the recording is authorized in advance by building
administration. Students and employees found to violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary
measures consistent with board policy and applicable student and employee handbooks. This policy
will not be construed or enforced in a way that infringes on employee activity otherwise protected by
law.

It is important to foster a community spirit and sense of unity within the district. However, the district
acknowledges that not every student or staff member feels comfortable or safe being recorded. At
district-sponsored extracurricular events and activities, the use of non-district owned recording devices
by the public may be monitored by administration if a concern is made known to district administration
by a student, employee or parent. Any individuals determined to be making recordings considered
bothersome to students or staff may be asked to stop or destroy their recording and may be asked to
leave the event.

New 804.6 - Use of Recording Devices on School Property - This new IASB sample policy covers
recording devices on all district property. This policy language is intended to provide guidance to
districts on two separate categories of recordings: those generated by the district either for security or
educational purposes, and those not generated by the district. This is an optional policy for districts
utilizing recording devices and can be adapted to reflect current practices.

Legal Reference: 20 USC 1232
Iowa Code §§ 279.8
Cross Reference: 506.1 Student Records

711.2R2  Use of Recording Devices on School Buses

Approved: September 8, 2021

EAST BUCHANAN CSD BOARD POLICY



Code No. 804.6R1
Page 1 of 2

USE OF DISTRICT OWNED RECORDING DEVICES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY REGULATION

The board supports the use of recording devices on district property as a means to monitor and maintain
a safe environment for students and employees. District property includes district-owned land,
buildings, vehicles, buses and any other property as needed. The contents of the recordings may be
used as evidence in a student or employee disciplinary proceeding.

Student Records

The content of the recordings may be a student record subject to federal and state law, board
policy and administrative regulations regarding confidential student records. Generally,
surveillance video that does not capture any specific incident is not a student record or personnel
record and may be disclosed as a public record upon request. Only those persons with a legal
basis or legitimate educational purpose may view the recordings. In most instances, individuals
with a legitimate educational purpose may be the superintendent, building principal, classroom
teacher, transportation director, bus driver, HR director and special education staffing team. A
parent may inspect, review or be informed of the content of the recording without consent from
any student or parent of a minor student also shown in the recording, whether the student is a
bystander to an incident or directly involved. The district may, but is not obligated by law to
provide a copy of a recording to a parent or student upon request.

A recording during a school-sponsored trip, such as an athletic event, may also be accessible to the
sponsor ot coach of the activity. If the content of the recording becomes the subject of a student
disciplinary proceeding, it will be treated like other evidence in the proceeding.

Notice
The school district will annually provide the following notice to students, employees, and parents:

The East buchanan Community School District Board of Directors has authorized the use of
recording devices on school district owned property. The recording devices will be used to
enhance safety and security within the educational environment. Students, employees, and parents
are hereby notified that the content of the recording may be used in a student or employee
disciplinary proceeding. The content of the recordings may be considered confidential student
records and will be retained with other student records. Recordings will only be retained if
necessary for use in a student or employee disciplinary proceeding or other matter as determined
necessary by the administration. Parents may request to view the recording of their child.

The following notice will also be placed on all school buses equipped with recording devices:

This building/bus is equipped with a recording /audio monitoring system.

EAST BUCHANAN CSD BOARD POLICY



Code No. 804.6R1
Page 2 of 2

USE OF DISTRICT OWNED RECORDING DEVICES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY REGULATION

Review of Recording Devices

The school district will review the recordings (ehoose-one-of-the-folowing):

———Optient—when necessary, as a result of an incident reported by an employee or student. The
recordings may be re-circulated for erasure after 30 days. Recordings should be kept in the
event of eriminal activity.

——Opton2—atleast-tweekly—monthly-etey—Therecordings-may-be-re-cireulated for-erasure
atter——days—Note:rRecordingsshould-be kept-for-a-minimum-of-twwo-weeks:

———Option3—randomly—Therecordings-may-be-re-eireulated-for-erasure-after—days-
If not public records, the viewing of the recordings is limited to the individuals having a legitimate
educational purpose. A written log, as appropriate, may be kept of those individuals viewing the

recordings stating the time, name of individual viewing and the date the recordings was viewed.

Student Conduct

Students are prohibited from tampering with the recording devices on the school property. Students
found in violation of this regulation will be disciplined in accordance with the school district discipline
policy and Good Conduct Rule and will reimburse the school district for any repairs or replacement
necessary as a result of the tampering,

Employee Conduct

District-generated recordings may be used as evidence in employee disciplinary matters, as
appropriate. Employees are prohibited from tampering with recording devices on school
property. Employees found to be in violation of this regulation will be subject to disciplinary
action as outlined in the employee handbook and relevant board policies.

New 804.6R1 - Use of District Owned Recording Devices on District
Property Regulation

This regulation has been moved from 711.2R2—Use of Recording
Devices on Student Transportation and expanded to apply to all district-
generated recordings. It provides administration with guidance on how to
classify and when to disclose recordings of students.

EAST BUCHANAN CSD BOARD POLICY



